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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTY FOURTH Annual General Meeting of the
Members of COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED will be held on Monday, the14th day

-of September’ 2015 at 10.30 A.M. at the Plant Office of the Company situated at D.No.6-
42, besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa, Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra Pradesh,
India.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts consisting of the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015 and the Balance Sheet of the Company as
on that date, Schedules and Notes thereon together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Todeclare a dividend at the rate of 15%.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj (Din 01064411), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment of M/s. K.P Rao Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad (Firm No. 003136S) Statutory Auditors of the Company, be
and is hereby ratified by the Members of the Company for the Financial Year2015-16 at
such remuneration plus Service Tax, Out of Pocket, Travelling and Living expenses as
may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana (DIN 00372812), be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing who has submitted a declaration that
meets the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is
eligible for appointment with effect from 14th September, 2015 to hold office for Five
consecutive years and not liable to retire by rotation."
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6. Toconsiderand if thoughtfit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution: :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197, 203 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modification from time to time or any re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) (the
"Act") read with Schedule V to the said Act and subject to the approval of the Central
Government and such other authorities as may be necessary, Shri. T. Valsaraj (holding
DIN: 00057558) be and is hereby appointed, as Managing Director of the Company with
effect from 25th January , 2016 for a period of 5 years, during which term of office, he shall
not be liable to retire by rotation, on the terms and conditions as to the payment of
remuneration as hereunder:

Salary - Rs.2,75,000/- (Rupees Two Lakh Seventy Five Thousand) per month.
In addition to the salary, he shall be provided with the following perquisites:
(i) Medical Reimbursement : Actual Expenses incurred for the
o Managing Director and his family.
Explanation: "Family" means the spouse, the dependent children
. ' and dependent Parents
(i) Gratuity : Gratuity payable shall be in accordance with the

provisions of the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

- "RESOLVED THAT RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wheré in any Financial Year during his
tenure, if the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the minimum
remuneration will be paid, subject to such statutory approvals as may be applicable.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment, modification or
relaxation relating to the payment of remuneration to the managerial personnel or to Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to vary
or increase the remuneration within the prescribed limits.

RESOLVED FURTHER ALSO THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized
to take all necessary steps and do all deeds and things as may be deemed expedient or
desirable to give effect to this resolution.” '

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and all other applicable

- provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014

(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),

the draft Clauses contained in the Memorandum of Association, a copy of which is placed

before the meeting and duly initialed by the Chairman for the purposes of identification, be
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and are hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the
Clauses contained in the existing Memorandum of Association of the Company with effect
from the date hereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and the Company Secretary be and are
hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or
expedient to give effect to this resolution including but not limited to incorporation of
amendment/ suggestion/observations made by the Registrar of Companies, Andhra
Pradesh and Telangana Hyderabad."

. Toconsiderand if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following

resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 14 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the existing Articles of Association of the Company be substituted by a new
set of Articles of Association of the Company as placed before the members at the meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to
perform all acts, deeds and things, execute documents, and make all filings, as may be
necessary to give effect to the above resolution and to take all such steps for giving any
such direction as may be necessary or desirable and to settle any questions or difficulties
whatsoever that may arise for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and the Company Secretary be and are
hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or
expedient to give effect to this resolution including but not limited to incorporation of
amendment/ suggestion/observations made by the Registrar of Companies, Andhra
Pradesh and Telangana, Hyderabad."

- To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 63 and all other applicable provisions of the

~ Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment or reenactment thereof and as authorized by

Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with the Securities & Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and
subject to such consents and approvals as may be required from the appropriate authorities
and subject to such terms and modifications as may be specified while according such
approvals, the Board of Directors (which term shall include any Committee thereof) of the
Company be and are hereby authorized to capitalize a sum of 1,27,11,000/- (Rupees One
Crore Twenty Seven Lakhs Eleven Thousand Only) out of the Capital Redemption Reserves
Account, or such other accounts as are permissible to be utilized for the purpose, as per
the audited accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March , 2015 and
that the said amount be transferred to the Share Capital Account and be applied for issue
and allotment of 12,71,100 (Twelve Lakhs Seventy One Thousand One Hundred) Equity -

6
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Shares of Rs. 10/- each as Bonus Equity Shares credited as fully paid up, to the eligible
Members of the Company holding Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each whese names appearin
the Register of Members/Beneficial Owners' position of the Company on such date ("Record
Date") as the Board may determine, in the proportion of 1 (One) new Equity Share of
Rs.10/- each for every 1 (One) Equity Share of Rs.10/- each held as on the Record Date
and that the new Bonus Equity Shares so issued and allotted shall be treated for all
purposes as an increase of the nominal amount of the Equity Share Capital of the Company
héld by each such members and not as income and the said Bonus Equity Shares shall
be issued and allotted, inter alia, on the following terms and conditions:

- i. The new Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to be issued and allotted as Bonus Equity
Shares shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum & Articles of Association
of the Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with and carry the same rights
as the existing fully paid Equity Shares of the Company.

ii. Noletter of allotment shall be issued in respect of the Bonus Equity Shares. The Share
Certificate(s) for Bonus Equity Shares be issued / dispatched to the Shareholders who
hold the existing shares in physical form and the respective beneficiary accounts be
credited with the Bonus Equity Shares.

iii. The allotment of the new equity Bonus Shares to the extent that they relate to Non-
Resident Members, Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls) and other Foreign Investors of ;
the Company shall be subject to the approval, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India under
the Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and other applicable provisions.

iv. The Board be and is hereby authorized to take necessary steps for Listing of the Bonus

" Equity Shares so allotted on the Stock Exchanges where the securities of the Company

are listed as per the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges concerned and
other applicable laws and regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
may in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient including settling any
question, doubt or difficulties that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring
the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company to
the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto and for
matters connected herewith or incidental hereto expressly by the authority of this
resolution and the Board's decision in this regard shall be final and binding."

~ Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
15-1-37/3, For Coastal Corporation Limited
Jayaprada Apartments,

Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam-530 002
Sd/-
A (T.Valsaraj)
Place : Visakhapatnam - . Managing Director
Date :18.07.2015
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NOTES:

1. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013 which sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed here
to and forms part of notes. ‘

2. Amember entitles to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and such proxy need notbe a member
of the Company. '

3. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies
and other Juristic Persons must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority as
applicable. Aperson can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding Fifty(50) and
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In
case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

| +4. Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed on 27.08.2015 for annual closing, determining the entitlement of the
Members to the dividend for the Financial Year 2014-15.

5. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 dividend as recommended
by the Board of Directors, if declared at the Meeting, will be paid within the
period of 30 days from the date of declaration, to those Members whose names
appear on the Register of Members as on 26.08.2015(i.e.,pre bonus issue
shareholders). In respect of the shares held in dematerialized form, the dividend
will be paid to the shareholders whose names are furnished by the Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as beneficial owners as on
26.08.2015(i.e.,pre bonus issue shareholders).

6. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Bonus Shares.
recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared at the Meeting, will be issued .
to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members as on record
date. In respect of the shares held in dematerialized form, the Bonus Shares will
be issued to the Members whose names are furnished by the Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as beneficial owners as on that date.

7. Members desiring to seek any information on the annual accounts are requested to write
to the Company's Compliance Officer at least 7 (Seven) days in advance of the meeting so
that the information can be made available at the meeting.

8. The members are requested to intimate to the Company any change of their address
quoting their Share Ledger Folio No(s).




10.

1.
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Members / Proxy holders must bring the Attendance Slip duly filled and signed, and hand
over it at the entrance of the meeting hall. Xerox Copy / torn attendance slips will not be
accepted at the entrance of the Meeting Hall. Members are requested to bring their copy
of the Annual Report to the Meeting, as copies will not be distributed at the Meeting hall,
as measure of austerity. Corporate members are requested to send to the Company's
duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote at the AGM.

Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members/

Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitted
to attend the meeting. The Company reserves its right to take all steps as may be deemed
necessary to restrict non-members from attending the meeting

In case of Joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the
First Holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be
entitled to vote. '

. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shareholders are

entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form, Shareholders
desirous of making nominations are requested to send their requests to the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents.

13. As per the Circular Number MRD/DOP/CIR-05/2009 DT: May 20, 2009 issued by the

14.

15.

16.

Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) it is mandatory to quote PAN for transfer/
transmission of shares in physical form. Therefore, the transferee(s) / legal heirs requested
to furnish a copy of PAN to the Registrar and Share Transfer agents.

Details under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in respect of
the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, form
integral part of the Notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their
appointment/ re-appointment.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2014-15 is being sent to all the members
whose email ID are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same.
For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual
Report for the year 2014-15 is being sent in the permitted mode. -

Members are requested to kindly register their e-mail-id with the company as you are
aware that the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative with regard to
"Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliances by the companies and clarified
thatthe service of documents by Companies to shareholders can be made through electronic
mode. In compliance thereof, your company proposes to implement the same by sending
the Annual report, Notice of Meetings and other communications to share holders in
electronic mode to the e-mail address provided by them through company email id:
cclinvestors@gmail.com .
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17. Members who hold shares in the dematerialized form are requested to write their DP 1D
and Client ID and those holding shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio
Number in the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

18. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company during the office hours on all working days except
Sunday and Holidays. ,

Annexure to the Notice:

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS OF THE ACCOM-
PANYING NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Item No. 5.

The Members are informed that Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana is a Fellow Member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and had a distinguished career spanning 35
years in Life Insurance Corporation of India in Accounts, Marketing, Administration, Bank-
ing and Finance. In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Agt, 2013, Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana, is proposed to be appoeinted as an Independent
Director for a term of 5 (Five)} consecutive years. Notice has been received from a member
proposing the candidature of Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana for the office of Independent Direc-
tor of the Company. Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana fulfils the conditions specified in the Com-
panies, Act, 2013 and Rules made there under for his appointment as an Independent
Director of the Company and is Independent of the Management.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Shri M.V. Suryanarayana as an Independent
Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company during the office hours on all working
days except Sundays and public holidays upto the date of Annual General Meeting of the
Company between 9.30 A.M. to 11.30 A.M.

Except Shri. M.V.Suryanarayana, being appointee, none of the Directors and Key Mana-
gerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is/are concerned or interested in any
manner, in passing the resolution set out in the Notice. This Explanatory Statement may
also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

Item No. 6

_ The members are informed that Shri. T. Valsaraj, aged 60 years, is the Chief Promoter,
First Director and presently Managing Director of the Company. He has been appointed
as Managing Director in Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 27th day
of January'2011. He is a B. Tech. He has total experience of over 36 years in the varied
fields viz., project management, construction, infrastructure development projects and 33
years in export business of marine products and other merchandise. He has been devoting
his entire time, efforts and energy to develop this Company in all aspects including strategic

10
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business planning and analysis of future competition and threats at Global level as the
business of the company is export oriented in all kinds of marine-products. His rich
experience has brought this Company into one of the big players in export of marine
products. His extensive involvement in wealth maximization and net worth build-up is
clearly evident from the present financial structure of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, any
remuneration payable to the Managerial personnel shall have to be approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee consfituted with at least #440 Non-Executive
independent Directors and also a Special Resolution to that effect has to be passed at the
General Meeting of the members of the Company for payment of such remuneration.
Accordingly, as per the provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has considered financial position of the
Company in all aspects & the profile of Shri. T. Valsaraj and duly approved the proposed
remuneration of Rs. 2,75,000/- Keeping in view of these provisions, the Board considered
allthese facts and proposed to pay the remuneration of Rs. 2,75,000/- and other perquisites
w.e.f. 25th January, 2016.

The copy of letter of appointment is kept open for inspection by any member of the Company
under Section 190(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Except Shri. T. Valsaraj, being an appointee and Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj, wife of appointee
and none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
Relatives is concerned or interested in any manner in passing the resolution.

Item No. 7

The Company was incorporated on 30th May, 1981 under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 and deemed to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013. The
existing Memorandum of Association ("MOA") was drafted in compliance with the provi-
sions of the Companies Act, 1956. As per the provisions of Section 4 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, the MOA of the Com-
pany will no longer carry other Objects Clause. However, the existing Memorandum of
Association of the Company specifies other Objects Clause and contains several other
provisions which are not in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since many alterations, insertions and deletions are required to be made in the existing
MOA, it is considered expedient to adopt a restated MOA in place of the existing MOA.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of
members of the Company is required for adopting a restated MOA.

The approval of the Members for adopting the new set of MOA is therefore now being
sought, by way of a Special Resolution, pursuant to Section 13 of the Act.

"
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The Directors therefore, recommend the Resolutions at Item No. 7 of tb;e accompanying
Notice for the approval of the Members of the Company,

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is concerned or
interested in the passing of the Resolutions at ltem No. 7.

Item No. 8

The Articles of Association ("AOA") of the Company presently in force are in line with the

provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act 1956 and also some of the Articles under the
Cornpanies Act, 2013, which is no longer in force. Several Clauses / Regulations in the
existing AOA contain references to specific Sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and
some of the provisions are nct in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
('New Act"}. Further, some of the Articles also shall be renumbered. Thus several Ar-
ticles of the existing AOA of the Company require alterations/ deletions to bring in line
with the provisions of the New Act.

Considering the numerous amendments and aiterations to be made in the existing AOA,
itis thus expedient to adopt a new set of AQA (primarily based on Table F set out under
the Companies Act, 2013), in place of existing AOA of the Company. Interms of Section
5 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members by way of Special
Resolution is required for adoption of new set of Articles of Association of the Company.

The approval of the Members for adopting the new set of AOA is therefore now being
sought, by way of a Special Resolution, pursuant to Section 14 of the Act.

The Directors therefore, recommend the Resolutions at ltem No. 8 of the accompanying
Notice for the approval of the Members of the Company. .

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is concerned or
interested in the passing of the Resolutions at ltem No. 8.

Item No. 9

The members are informed that your Company had a successful financial year ended
31 st‘ March, 2015, during which;

*+  lthas recorded consolidated revenue of Rs.2,60,18,33,093/-.

* - Ithas posted a net profit after tax on consolidated basis of Rs.9,81,68,218/-.

*  TheReserves of the Company increased to Rs.34,64,20,304/- on consolidated ba-
sis and Rs.35,02,72,850/- on standalone basis as at the end of financial year ended
31st March, 2015.

12
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*

In view of the strong financial performance of the Company the Board of Directors at
their meeting have recommended Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1, that is, one new fully
paid up Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each for every one fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 10/-
each held by the members as on the Record Date to be determined by the Board for this
purpose. :

The present paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs.1,27,11,000 (One Crore
Twenty Seven Lakhs Eleven Thousand Only) consisting of consisting of 12,71,100 Equity
Shares.

In accordance with the enabling provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2009 and such other Regulations/Acts etc., as
may be applicable, the Bonus Equity Shares will be issued by capitalizing a sum of
Rs.1,27,11,000 (One Crore Twenty Seven Lakhs Eleven Thousand Only) (based on the
present paid up equity capital) from Capital Redemption Reserve to the extent permis-
sible, or any other permitted accounts as per the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2015, as the case may be.

" The Bonus Equity Shares so allotted shall rank pari-passu with the existing fully paid-up
equity shares of the Company in all respects.

The issue of fully paid Bonus Equity Shares by way of capitalization of profits/ reserves is
permitted under Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013. The proposed issue of Bonus
Equity Shares also fulfills the SEBI Regulations. Applications will be made to the Stock
Exchanges for permission to listing and dealing in such Bonus Equity Shares as may be
applicable. The Arlicles of Association of the Company permits capitalization of reserves
by applying the same towards issue and distribution of fully paid shares to the Members,
after obtaining approval of the Members of Company by way of an Ordinary Resolution and
hence the above resolution is proposed for the approval of the Members as an Ordinary
Resolution. '

It is algo necessary/expedient to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company or any
Committee thereof, to complete all the regulatory formalities in connection with the issue
of Bonus Shares that may be prescribed by SEBI, the Stock Exchanges on which the
Company's securities are listed, Reserve Bank of India and / or any other regulatory
~authority.

The Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of your Company and their relatives
are interested in this resolution to the extent of their respective shareholdings in the Com-
pany or to the extent of the shareholdings of the Companies / Institutions / Trusts of which
they are Directors or members or Trustees with or without any beneficial interest. Your
Directors recommend the Resolution at ltem No. 9 of this Notice, for your approval.
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Name of the entity/companies (which shali be allotted bonus shares) in which Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel have shareholding interest more than 2%.

Name of the Entity % of Share Holding
TVR Estates & Resorts Private Limited 6.68%

_ By Order of the Board
Regd. Office: For Coastal Corporation Limited
15-1-3713,
JayapradaApartments, - - Sd/-
Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta, : (T.Valsaraj)
Visakhapatnam-530 002 Managing Director

Place: Visakhapatnam
-Date: 18.07.2015

14




{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED Jm=

ANNEXURE FOR E-VOTING PROCEDURE

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
In case of members receiving e-maik: '

(i  Logon tothe e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
(i)  Click on"Shareholders" tab. '
(i) Now, select the "COMPANY NAME" from the drop down menu and click on "SUBMIT"

E-Voting E-Voting
Start Date & End Date
Time &
) Time
EVSN Reference No
_ 150815004 11.09.2015 13.09.2015
AT AT
9.00 A.M 5.00 P.M
{iv) Now Enter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP |D followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number regis

tered with the Company.

] Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.

(vii) "~ Ifyouare afirst time user follow the steps given below:

15
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

| PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for

hoth Demat shareholders as well as Physical Shareholders) ’

« Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two lefters of thelr name and ihe 8 digits of the Serial
Number (refer Serial No. printed on the name and Address Sficker/Postal Ballot Form)
in the PAN Field.

e In cage the Serlal Number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL Letters. Eg. if
your name is Ramesh Kumar with Serial Number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN
field.

DoB’

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your Demat account or in the Company Records for
the said Demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your Demat account or in the Company

Bank

Records for the said Demat account or folio. .

Details . Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are

not recorded with the depository or Company please enter the member ID / Folic
Number in the Dividend Bank details filed.

(vil)

(ix)

(%)

()
(i)

(xiii)

(dv)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “"SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat
holders for voting for Resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the Resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.
On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution. '

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". Aconfir-
mation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly madify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the Resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.
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(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print”
option on the Voling page.

if Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system. _

* " Non-Individual sharehelders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to

(xvi)

*

*

log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and
sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the
account(s) which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts shotild be mailed to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com and on ap
proval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custedian, if any, in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

IN CASE OF MEMBERS RECEIVING THE PHYSICAL COPY:

{A) Please follow all steps from S1. No. (i) to Sl. No. (xvii) Above to cast vote,

(B) The voting period begins on 11.09.2015 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 13.09.2015 at 5.00
P.M. During this period Shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical
formor in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of (°7.09.2015, may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

) In case you have any queries or issues regarding €-voting, you may refer the Fre-
guently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com under help Section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@ecdslindia.com.

Reqgd. Office: . By Order of the Board

15-1-37/3, For Coastal Corporation Limited

Jayaprada Apartments, Sl

Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta )

Visakhapatnam-530 002 (T-Valsara))

Managing Director

DIN: 00057558

Place: Visakhapatnam
Date: 18.07.2015
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Fourth Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2015 and the report of the Auditors thereon.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (STANDALONE)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
_ 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
" Rs. Rs.

Sales 2,50 87,97,554 206,06,04,498
Interest 47,56,496 22.05,238
Other Income including Operating Income 17,95,28,849 24,06,80,401
Total Income 2,78,30,82,809 230,34,90,137|
Less : Expenditure : 2,56007,49,133 2 12,22,23 435
Profit before Depreciation and Taxation 18,33,33,764 18,12,66,702
Less : Depreciation 2,60,91,987 1,56,34,408
Profit before Taxation 15,72,41,779 16,56,32,204
Less: Provision for Tax 547,47 842 5,66,90,231
Less: Pricr Period Adjustments 4,73,073 21,926
Net Profit After Tax & Prior period adjusiments (a) 10,20,20,864 1¢,89,20,048
Balance brought forward from last year(b) ' 19,60,06,111 10,30,86,063

Less : Transfer to General Reserve(c) 1,50,00,000 1,60,00,000
Less: Proposed Dividend @ 15%(d) 18,06,650 .
Less: Tax on Dividend(e) 3,81,139 .
Less : Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve(f) . -
Balance Caried to Balance Sheet(a+b-c-d-e-f) . 28,07,39,186 19,60,06,111

2, DIVIDEND

The Comipany has recommended a Dividend of Rs.1.50/- per Equity Share i.e., atthe
rate of 15% of the Equity Share Capital of the Company. The proposal is subject to

the approval of shareholders at the Annual Gener:

September, 2015.

al Meeting to be held on 14%

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain ‘closed on
27.08.2015(one day) for the purpose of payment of the Dividend for the
Financial Year ended March 31%, 2015, and the Annual General Meeting.
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3.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY DURING THE YEAR
During the year under review, the Company has earned an income of Rs.
2,78,30,82,899/- as compared to Rs. 2,30,34,90,137/- during the previous year and

- the expenditure incurred amounted to Rs. 2,59,97,49,133/- as against Rs.

212,22,23,435/- during the previous year. The depreciation provided for the reporting
year was Rs. 2,60,91,987/- as compared to Rs. 1,56,34,498/- during the previous

‘year. Hence, Net Profit after tax was amounted to Rs. 10, 20, 20,864/- as compared
-to Rs. 10, 89, 20,048/ during the previous year. The Company has achieved these

resuits by availing the opporiunities in exports of marine foods to various countries
and maintaining the stabilized dollar value,

Still, the efforts of Managerial Directors & Key Managerial Personnel have been
continuing for effective operations and increasing the business of the Company by
improving the exports to various countries. The Company has identified viable parties
for increasing the exports and the business of the Company by adding more products
for exporting to various other countries. Further, after the acquisition of the Fully
Owned Subsidiary Company, this year the Company has achieved in adding more
new business activity of tuna fishing. Hence, the Company expects more business
and profits in the years to come,

. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES,

ASSQCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED IN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

In compliance with the requirement of Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Directors’ Report along with the Statement of Accounts of Continental Fisheries India
Private Limited, the Subsidiary of your Company, for the year ended 31st March
2015 are appended to the Annual Report.

Contin'ental Fisheries India Private Limited 7
Continental Fisheries India Private Limited is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the
Company, which has been established with an objective of deep sea fishing.

The Statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiary
as per sub- section (3} of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC — 1
is herewith annexed as Annexure - 1 to this report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

Allcontracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract /
arrangement/ transaction with related parties which could be considered material in
accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is appended as
Annexure - 2 to the report.
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10.

11.

These have been discussed in detail in the Notes to the Standalone Financial
Statements in this Annual Report, ~

DEFPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits attracting the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding
as on the Balance Sheet date.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the Annual General Meeting held on September 30%, 2014, M/s. K.P.Rao
Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in
the calendar year 2017 subject to ratification of Shareholders in every Annual General
Meeting. Accordingly a resolution seeking Members' ratification on appointment of
M/s. K.P. Rao Associates., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as statutory auditors
of the Company for the Financial Year 2015-16 is included at 1tem No. 4 of the Notice

“convening the 34" Annual General Meeting. As required under Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Notes on financial statement referred to in theAud:tors Report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Shri Satyanarayana. A, Practicing Company Secretary, ASN Associates, Company
Secretaries, was appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the
financial year 2014-15, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules there under. The Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2014-15 forms part of the
Annual Report as Annexure - 3 to the Board's report.

~The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse

remark.
The Board has appointed Satyanarayana A, ASN Associates, Practicing Company

" Secretaries, as secretarial auditor of the Company for the financial year 2015-16.

INTERNAL AUDITORS _

The Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee have
re- appointed CAR.S.V.Raman, Chartered Accountant, Visakhapatnam, who is acting
in independent manner and also responsible for regulatory and legal requirements
relating to operational processes and internal systems. He reports directly to the
Board of Directors.

AWARDS/CERTIFICATIONS:

CRISIL has assigned CRISIL BBB-/Stable Credit Rating for Bank Loan facilities for
Long Term Loan and CRISILA3+ Credit Rating for short term Loan facilities provided
by the Bank.

":"
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12.

13.

14.

2O ®OS N

15.

CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES: -

The Company has been availing Packing Credit limits and Term Loan and other

- facilities from Bank of India, Main Branch, Visakhapatnam.

PARTICULARS REGARDING ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

- Your Company continues to explore all possible avenues to reduce energy
-consumption.

The particulars as prescribed under Sub — Section (3)(m) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 is
enclosed as Annexure - 4 to the Board's Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

Management Discussion & Analysis is given as an Annexure - 5.

The Board has been continuing its efforts and taken the required steps in the following
areas:

Industry Structure and Development

Growth strategy.

Segment-wise Performance

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats

Financial performance with respect to operational performance
Material developments in human resources / industrial relations
Strict Compliances

Talent Management, Leadership Development, and Talent Retention.
0. Learning and Development -

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Govenance
and adhere to the corporate governance requirements setout by SEBI. The Company
has also implemented several best corporate governance practices as prevalent
globally. The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing Agreement
forms an integral part of this Report as Annexure - 6. .

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Auditors’ Cerfificate on
Corporate Governance is enclosed as Annexure - 7 to the Board's Report.

Board diversity

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its
success. We believe that a truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought,
perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and
geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help us, refain
our competitive advaniage.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Commitiee) has formulated
-and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR
Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which have been
approved by the Board. The key philosophy of all CSR initiatives of the Company is
guided by three core commitments of Scale, Impact and Sustainability.

The Company has identified two focus areas of engagement which are as under:

1. Health: Affordable solutions for heaithcare through improved access,
‘awareness and health seeking Behavior, Sanitation.

2. Skill Development: Access to quality education, training and skill
enhancement.

The Company would also undertake other need hased initiatives in compliance with
Schedule Vil to the Act. During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 6,57 ,730/-on
CSR activities. The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith marked as
Annexure - 8.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the
Annual Return in the Form No. MGT - 9 is appended as Annexure - 9 to the Board's
report. '

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's pelicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors; the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial disclosures.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Shri T.Valsaraj had been continuing as the Managing Director of the Company. The
Company has re-appointed Shri. GV.V. Satyanarayana on 30" September, 2014 fora
period of 3(Three) years w.e.f 01.10.2014. .

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj, Non- Executive Director of the Company, retire by

' rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered herself

for re-appointment.

As on the date of this Report, the Companys Board consists of the following
Independent Directors:

1. Shri. Venkateshwara Rao Kamireddi

2. Shri. Sirangu Rajaram

B O =
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20.

21,

3. Shri. DilipAnantBiwalkar- (Resigned w.e.f. 07.02.2015)

During the Year, the Company has appointed Ms. Swarcopa Meruva as the Company

" Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 07.02.2015.

A brief profile of the Directors of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure 10
to this report

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AS PER SECTION 197(12) UNDER RULE 5(2)
OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Particulars of employees as required in accordance with the provisions of Section

-197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) and Rule 5(2) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
are not given as your Company has not paid any remuneration attracting these
provisions —The same has been annexed to this Board Report s Annexure - 11

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
134 (3) (C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
Provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by Securities
Exchange Board of India (SEB1). There are no material departures from prescribed
accounting standards in the adoption of these standards.

The Directors confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2015, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs ofthe company atthe end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

(d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
and

(e) The directors have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and
are operating effectively.

{f) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance.
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22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates
as a Director and thereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year,
gives a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under [aw.
The declaration is annexed to the Board Report as Annexure - 12

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There wereno significant and material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT '

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement

' relate on the date of this report.

VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a whistle blower
policy in terms of the Listing Agreement, includes an Ethics & Compliance Task
Force comprising senior executives of the Company. Protected disclosures can be
made by a whistle blower through an e-mail, or dedicated telephone line ora lefterto
the Task Force or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

During the year, the Company manages monitors the principal risks and uncertainties
that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Company's
management systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of
conduct and behaviors together form the Coastal Management System that governs
how the Group conducts the business of the Company and manages associated
risks.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the
financial statements.
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31.
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34.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-21, the Consolidated Financial Statements
are furnished herewith and form part of this Report and Accounts. These statements
have been prepared on the basis of audited financial statements received from the
Subsidiary Company as approved by their Board of Directors.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working ofits
Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The manner in
which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.

INSURANCE

All the assets of the Company wherever necessary and to the extent required have
been adequately insured.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS -

The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire
year. The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable work
done and co-operation extended by them at all levels. Further, the Company is
taking necessary steps to recruit the required personnel from time to time.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

The Company has complied with the concerned provisions relating to statutory
compliance with regard to the affairs of the Company in all aspects.

GENERAL
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the

following items as there were no fransactions on these items during the year under

review:

a. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole Time Director of the Company
receives any remuneration or commission from any of its su bsidiary.

b. Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to Dividend, voting.

c. Issue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company

under any scheme.

Your Directors further state that during the year The internal compliants committee
have been consitituted with 2 woman members and a male member and under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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35. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES: -

The Company confirms thét it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year
2015-2016 to BSE, ASE and DSE where the Company's Shares are listed.

36. - ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the continuous assistance
and co-operation extended to your Company by the Customers, suppliers, dealers,
Financial Institutions, Customs Authorities, Local Bodies, Overseas Bodies, other
Corporate Bodies & Authorities and other Agencies. Your Directors also have pleasure
in placing on record their appreciation for the assistance extended by the Company's
Bankers viz. Bank of India, Visakhapatnam. Your Directors also wish to acknowledge
the continued support and confidence reposed in the management by the shareholders.
Your Directors also wish to place on record and sincerely acknowledge the services
rendered by the employees at all ievels. Thanks are also extended to our advisors,
professionals, well-wishers and all other persons dealing with the Company.

Place: Visakhapatnam
Date : 18.07.2015

By Order of the Board
For COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/-
(T. VALSARAJ)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-
(G.V.V. SATYANARAYANA)
DIRECTOR-FINANCE
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Annexure -1

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 4:

of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures

Part “A”: Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

(Amounts in Rs.) j
5l. No. . Particulars Details
Name of the subsidiary Continental Fisheries India Private
Limited

UOS000AP2014PTCO94907

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 23.07.2015 to 31.03.2015 :
different from the holding company's reporting period :

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as onthe fast NA

27

date of the relevant Financial yearinthe caseof
foreign subsidiaries ' ‘-}%
Share capital 2,76,000 gi
Reserves & surplus {3,852,646) =
Total assets 6,707,973 J
Total Liabitities 6,707,973 ;
Investments : Nil A
Turnover 3,035,539 :
Profitbefore taxation Rs. {3,852,646/-)
Provision for taxation Nil
Profit/Loss after taxation Rs. (3,852,646/-) i
Proposed Dividend ' Nil
% of shareholding 100%
1
7
i
4

e
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures:

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Ac?, 2013 related to

Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name.of associates/Joint Ventures Balaji Sea | TVR Coastal
Foods Estates Developers
Limited and Private
Resorts Limited
Private
_ Limited
Associate | Associate JAssociate
Company | Company [Company
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31,03.2014 | 31.03.2014 [31.03.2014
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by | Nil Nil il
the company on the year end
No.
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint il Nil Nil
Venture
Extend of Holding% Nil Nil Nil

3. Description of how there is significant

| influence

4. Reason why the associatefjoint venture is
not consolidated

5. Networth attributable fo sharehelding as
per latest audited Balance Sheet

16. ProfitiLoss for the year

i Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

As per our Report
For K.P. Rac Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

(V.V.S. Bhagawan)
Partner

M.No: 08571

Place: Hyderabad.
Date: 18.07.2015

Sd/-

(T.Valsaraj)

- By order of the Board

Managing Director

Sd/-
(G.V.V Satyanarayana)

Director - Finance
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ANNEXURE 2 -
FORMNO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.
Name of the | Nature of | Durafion of | Salient Terms Amount
Related Party Relationship Contracts (Rs. in
‘ Lakhs)
Shri T. Valsaraj Managing Ongoing Remuneration 27.00
Director Amount Paid 15.44

Amount Received 15.44

Shri. G.V.V. | Director - Finance | Ongoing Remuneration 19.50
Satyanarayana
M/s. Balaji Sea | Associate Completed as | Amount Paid 112.66
Foods Limited Company on 31.03.2015 | Amount Received 112.66
Sai Srekara | Associate Firm Completed as | Amount Paid 272
Realtors & on 31.03.2015 | Amount Received 2.72
Fisheries -
As per our report
For K.FE.) Rao Ass%ciates On behaif of the Board
Chartered Accountants Sd/-

(T. Valsaraj)

Sd/- ~ Managing Director
(V.V.S. Bhagwan)
Partner

MNo. : 08571 ' Sd/-

(GV.V. Satyanarayana)

Director - Finance

Place: Visakhapatnam

Date: 18.07.2015
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ANNEXURE -3

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
' (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

7 SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015

To,
The Membaers,
Coastal Corporation Limited .

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions
and the adherence to Good Corporate Practices by M/s. Coastal Corporation Limited. Secretarial
Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
Corporate Conducts/Statutory Compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Coastal Corporation Limited books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its Officers, Agents and Authorized Representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2015, the Company has
complied with the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Coastal Corporation Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015
according to the provisions of:

(i The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder,

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder,

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
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thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;
The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

(a)

(c)

)

(e)

(®

@

)

(i

" Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act):-

The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

. (b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period) :

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

-Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998, (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Not notified and hence not applicable to the company)

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock

Exchange, Ahmedabad stock Exchange and Delhi Stock Exchange, if applicable;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above further during the year
M/s. Seacrest Seafoods & LLC had been in corporated in the State of Delaware, USA. The
company had paid requisite fees towards belated submission of documents. The company
has to file form MGT-10 with the Registrar of Companies, relating to change in the shareholding
pattern of the promoters and top 10 shareholders of the company.
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We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. However, after the
reS|gnat|on of Shri. Dilip Anat Biwalkar, to the position of Independent Director of the
company, there were changes in the Composition of the Board and an Independent
Director is required to be appointed for the purpose of Optimum Compaosition of the
Board.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and
detailed notes on Agenda were sent at least Seven Days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the Agenda
Items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

-Majority decision is carried through while the dlssentmg members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
_compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

For ASN Associates

Sd/-
Satyanarayana A
Company Secretary in Practice
' FCS No.3986 .
: _ C P No.:2354
Place: VISAKHAPATNAM :
Date: 18.07.2015

*This report is to be read with our letter of even date whlch is annexed as’ Annexure A
and forms an mtegral part of this report ‘
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To,

‘ANNEXUREA’

"~ The Members,

Coastal Corporation Limited
Visakhapatnam - 530002.

0'ur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.
_ company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records

Date: 18.07.2015

Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the Management of the
based on our audit,

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in Secretarial Records. We believe that the processes and practlces we
followed provide a reascnable basis for our oplnlon

- We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we- have obtained the Management representation about the

.compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations, Standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was
fimited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For ASN Associates

Sd/-
SATYANARAYANA.A
Company Secratary in Practice
FCS No : 3986
CP No.: 2354

Place: Visakhapatnam
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ANNEXURE - 4

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
[Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of The
' Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Wherever possible energy conservation measures have already been implemented
and there is no major area where further energy conservation measures can be taken.
However, efforts to conserve and optimize the use of energy through improved
operational methods and other means have been continuing. .

Utmost priority has been given in achieﬁing reduction in per unit consumption of
energy as well as finding alternate cheaper source of energy.

1 (A) | POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION ;- 1 Current Year Previous year |-
: ' 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Electricity :

a) Purchase _ :
Units - _ 41,34,386 31,91,532
Total Amount {in Rs.) 3,14,74,354 | 2,70,78,126
Rate/Unit (in Rs.) : 7.61 8.48

b} | Own Generation:
Through D.G. Units , 4,58,267 2,12,873
Total Amount {in Rs.) _ 81,534,855 39,40,720
Unit/Lt. of Diesel Oil . 3.09 - 3.03

Cost/Unit (in Rs.) ' 17.77 18.51
(B} TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION : '

Not Applicable.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO;

During the period under review, the Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo isas

follows:
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Foreign Exchange Earnings | 253,61,10,728 198,31,86,504 |
Foreign Exchange Outgo | 812,41,589 7,91,48,672
: ' : Sd/-
Date: 18.07.2015 - GVV.SATYANARAYANA
Place: Visakhapatnam Director (Fin_ance)
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ANNEXURE - 5

(Annexure to the Directors’ Report) -

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

‘Seafood Processing in India is entirety export oriented. According to the Ministry of
Food Processing Industries there are about 1084 registered exporters in the country
and the Indian seafood processing industry is well developed. These units are HACCP
certified. Marine products have created a huge demand in the world market. With the
high unit value, seafood has been acclaimed as one of the fastest moving commodity in
ihe world market. India with its long coast line and an exclusive economic zone has
enormous potential for developing the fisheries and aquaculture in coastal states.

QUTLOOK :

During the financial year 2014-15, exports of marine products reached an all-time high
_ of USD 5511.12 million. Marine product exports crossed all previous records in quantity,

rupee value and USD terms. Exports aggregated to 10,51,243 MT valued atRs. 33441.61

crores and USD 5511.12 million. Compared to the previous year, seafood exports recorded

a growth of 6.86 % in quantity, 10.69% in rupee and 10.05 % growth in USD earnings.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

OPPORTUNITIES:

Thee demand for sea food is increasing all over the world, particularly Indian Seafood
exports as could be seen from the increase in exports during 2014-15. One of the
reasons being, seafood is considered healthier as compared to other meat. India is
gifted with long coast line ideally suited for development of seafood industry. A planned
development would provide abundant opportunities for seafood industry. The successful
adoption of Vannamei Species culture is poised for a significant increase in the shrimp,
production and export. Increase in production of shrimps in the country is also expected
to increase domestic consumption of shrimps due to competitive prices compared to
‘other meat products. '

THREATS:

The aqua culture activity is dependent on climatic conditions prevailing during season to
season, which is unpredictable. Natural calamities jike floods, cyclones, during the
culture season can have serious impact on the prospects of successful culture. Inspite
of technical advancement and development, the possibilities of the shrimps getting
affected by virus and diseases such as white spot diseases, EMS cannot be ruled out.
Volatility of international prices of shrimps and fluctuating foreign exchange rates, US
anti-dumping duty and US Countervailing Duty continues to be the major areas of threat
for the industry. However, development of domestic market to support exports, strict
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and forex management is expected to reduce the impact of threats to a great extent.

* The two factories of your company are weil equipped and approved by USFDA and
European union. Three decades in the trade, the Company’s brands namely “Coastal’,
“"Coastal Gold", Coastal Premium"” are well established in the International Markets and
have lot of scope for exploring new markets as its ongoing process. Presently the
company's products exported to USA have antidumping duty at2.96%. In every review
by USDC, change of rate in duty is proposed which may have impact on company. More
supply of shrimp from Vietnam, Thailand and China may have impact on price of export
of the Indian Shrimps. :

4, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

" The Company has taken all precautions and adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size and nature of business.

5. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
Your Directors wish to place on record that the company has achieved all time high
turhover of Rs.278.30 core and as well as profit of Rs.10.20 Crore during the year under
report. The Company expects increased turnover and profitability in the current year, in
view of the commencement of production of the second unit at P.Dharmavaram, availability
of abundant quantity of raw material i.e., L.Vannamei, devaluation of rupee and high
price realization for the products in the international markets due to demand and supply
position.

6. HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company’s units are situated strategically at the places where requisite employees
are available for smooth operation and the relation with the direct and indirect employees
are cordial. :

= ==sdherénce of traceability; Séi?ﬁﬂﬁc‘ﬁé‘ﬁaﬁfﬁiﬁ‘c‘i"g‘éﬁﬁlﬁjﬂdiéiﬁl’l"s‘ approach onprices™ |1~
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ANNEXURE - 6 -~
{Annexure to the Corporate quernance)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2014:2015

(As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered with Stock
Exchanges)

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We beliave that it is imperative for us to manage our business affairs in the most fair
and transparent manner with a firm commitment to our values. For us, corporate
governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed
at enhancing an organization’s brand and reputation. Our corporate governance
framework is a reflection of our culture, our policies, our refationship with stakeholders
and our commitment to values. Accordingly, we always seek to ensure that our
performance is driven by integrity. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our
stakeholders.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
(a) Composition and Category of Directors:
As on 31% March, 2015, the strength of the Board of Directors is Five (5) and
" its composition is as follows: '

(i) Promoter Directors

_|8ri T. Valsaraj - Promoter & Managing Director

| (i)

Executive Director

Sri G.V.V.Satyanarayana - Director Finance

(ifi) Non-Executive Director

Smt Jeeja Valsaraj ' - Non-Executive Director

(iv) Independent Directors

Prof. Kamireddi Venkateswara Rao

Independent Director

Sri Sirangu Rajaram - Independent Director
Sri Dilip Anant Biwalkar - Independent Director (Resigned on
’ 07.02.2015)

None of the Independent Non-Executive Director has any pecuniary relationship or

_ transactions with the Company, its: Promoters or its Senior Management which in

the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Director except receiving
sitting fees for attending Board/Committee meetings from the Company.
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(b)

Board Meetings & Related Information:
During the year, 5 mestings of the Board of Directors were held on: -

10.05.2014 12.08.2014 30.08.2014 . 08.11.2014 07.02.2015

The attendance particulars of each Director at the Board Meetings and IastAnnuaI General

Meeting:

Na. of
No. of Board No. of Committee
Category of " . . g
Name of the Director & Directors Meatings . |Attendance at D':ﬁ?g::?'p M:trrr::f ;f_mﬁé n
DIN No last AGM Public Companies
Companies
Held Attende Member Ehalrm
d .
| SAT. Valsaraj Promoter & § 5 Present 2 - -
(DIN No. 00057558} Managing Director
Sri G.V.V.Satyanarayana Whole time Director 5 5 Presant 2 - -
{DIN No.00187006}
SmtJeejaValsaraj Director 5 5 Present i - -
(DIN No. 01064411}
Sri S.Rajaram Independant 5 3 Present -- - -
(DIN No. 01679004) Director
Sri K. Venkateswara Rao Independant 5 5 Present -- - -
{DIN No. 01678973} Director .
Sri DilipAnantBiwalkar Independent & — — 2 - -
{DIN No. 00016677) Director
(Resigned
w.e.f.07.02.2015)

COMMITTEES:

(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee has three members; Sri $.Rajaram, Prof Kamireddi Venkateswara
" Rao and Smt Jeeja Valsaraj. '
Composition:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of the following:

Sl o Name of the Director Designation Category
OT.O‘ éri S.Raja_rém Chairman Independent Director
02, Prof. KamireddiVenkateswara Rao Member Independent Director.
03. SmtleejaValsara Member Non-Executive
: Director
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In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the terms of reference stipulated
by the Board to the Audit Committee as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013:

~ (&) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of |ts
' financial information to ensure accuracy and correctness.

(b} Recommending to the Board the appaointment, re-appointment and removal of
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and fix their remuneration.

(€ Discussion and review, with the manégemerit and auditors of the annual/
quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board, with particular
reference to the following :

(1)

@)

3
(4)
(5)
(6}
)

)

9

~(10)

(11)

(12)

. (13)

(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)

(18)

Any changes in accounting policies and practices;

Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management;
Qualifications in draft audit report

Significant adjustments arising out of audit

The going concern assumption

Compliance with accounting standards;

Compliance with listing and legal requirements concernmg fmanma],
statements

All related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material
nature, with promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives
etc. that may have potential confllct with the interests of the Company at
large; and

Reviewing with the management, statutory and internal auditors, internal
confrols and the adequacy of internal control systems.

Reviewing the quarterly and half yearly financial results.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functions, including the structure of
the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.
Discussion with internal auditors, any significant findings and follow up thereon.
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors
into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularities or a failure of
internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
board.

Reviewing the operations, new initiatives and performance of the business
divisions.

Approval of appointment of key managerial personnel i.e. Chief Fmanmal
Officer/Company secretary.

Review and monitor the auditor's Independence and effectiveness of audit
processes.

Toreview the functioning of the whlstle bowlerlwgll mechanlsm Risk coverage
policy

All such other functions as-may be specified from time to time.
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During the period under review, the Audit committee held Five (5) meetings
on 10.05.2014, 12.08.2014, 30.08.2014, 08.11.2014, 07.02.2015, Necessa
quorum was present at all the meetings; -

Bl " Name of the Director Designation Category ‘ No. of Audit -
"No. | , Cormnmittee
meetings -
. _ : attended
01. | Shri 5.Rajaram Chairman independent Director 3
02. | Prof. K Venkateswara Rao Member Independent Director 5
03. | Smt. JeejaValsaraj Member Director 5

(i) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: _
The Committee comprises of Three Non-Executive Independent Directors as member viz.
Shri S. Rajaram, Shri Kamireddi Venkateswara Rao and Shri Dilip Anant Biwalkar (Resigned
- w.e.f.07.02.2015). :

. The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following:

* Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees;
Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors / Independent
Directors based on certain laid down criteria;

x

Identifying potential individuals for.appointm'ent as Key Managerial Personnel and to
other Senior Management positions;

Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management employees and their
remuneration,

Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees
based on certain criteria as approved by the Board. '

The details of meetings attended by the Directors are given below:
During the period the Remuneration Committee was held on 30.08.2014.

The details of members attendance at the meéting is as under:
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No. of
_ .. | Remuneration
Name of the Director Designation - Category Committee
: , ' meetings
. ‘ : attended
Shri SiranguRajaram Chairman Independent Director 1
Prof. | Member | Independent Director gl
KamireddiVenkateswara '
‘| Rao. .
Shri DilipAnantBiwalkar Member Independent Director -
{Resigned w.e.f. 07.02.2015)
Details of remuneration paid to the Directors durlng 2014-2015
| Name of Director Designation ' Remuneration Rs.
Shri T.Valsaraj Managing 1,75,000/- P.M upto 30.09.2014
. : Director *2,75,000/- P.M w.e.f01.10.2014 to
: 31.03.2015 '
Shri (G.V.V.Satyanarayana Whole-time - 1,50,000/- P.Mupto 30.09.2014
| Director - 1,75,000/- PM w.ef01.10.2014 to
31.03.2015

(iii) STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
The Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors to look into,
the redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-
receipt of notices/annual reports etc.
{i) The Stakeholders Relationship committee comprises of 3 (Three} Directors
{a) Shri GV.V. Satyanarayana as Chairman
(b) Shri Sirangu Rajaram -, Member
(c) Prof. Kamireddi Venkateswara Rao - Member.
The terms of reference of the Committee are: . '
« transfer/transmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be
" issued by the Company from time to time;
s issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported
lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down procedure;
issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation
‘of share certificates / certificates relating to other securities;
issue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue / Bonus Issue.
made by the Company, subject to such approvals as may be required,
to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees’ Stock Option
Scheme(s), if any, and to allot shares pursuant to options exercised;
to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals
as may be required.
to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares f debentures / other securltles
and all matters incidental or related thereto;
to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the
Share Department to attend to matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports,
notices, non-receipt of declared dividend / interest, change of address for
correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken;
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s monitoring expedifious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances,
all.other matters incidental or related to shares, debenture

During the period 5 (five) meetings of the committee held on 10.05.2014, 12.08.2014,
© 30.08.2014, 08.11.2014 and 07.02.2015.

"Name of the Director Designation Category ' No. of audit
Committee
meetings
' attended
Shri G.V.V. Batyanarayana _ Chairman - | Director - Finance 5
Prof. KamireddiVenkateswara Rao. Member Independent Director 5
Shri SiranguRajaram Member Independent Director 3

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee received and reviewed the Complaints
received from the investors of the Company during the period 2014-15. All the
complaints were resolved by the Company to the satisfaction of the investors as on
. 31stMarch'2015 and there were no pending letters/complaints as on 31st March'2015.

Independent Directors’ Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met once, inter alia, to discuss.
* Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of
Directors as a whole. _

* Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account
the views of the Executive and Non-executive Directors.

* Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform its duties. .

* All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.

Name, Designation and Address of Compliance Officer:
Ms. Swaroopa Meruva '
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

- 15-1-37/3, JayapradaApartments, Nowroji Road,
Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam - 530 003
Andhra Pradesh, India :

42



{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED )=

(iv) CSR COMMITTEE: _ _

"The Company has constituted CSR Committee comprising of the following Directors:

Sl Nar;ne of the Director ' Designation Category
No.
01, | Shr G.V.V. Satyanarayana Chairman Director- Finance
02 | Prof. KamireddiVenkateswara Rao Member Independent Director |
03 | SmtlegjaValsaraj Member Non- Executive
' Director
During the period 3 (Three) the meetings of the committee heid on 10.05.2014,
31.01.2015 and 30.03.2015. ‘

‘The Minutes of the meetings of CSR Committee are reviewed and noted by the
Board. The Composition of the Committee and the details of the Committee mestings
attended by the Members are given below: ‘

Sl Name of the Director Designati 'Category No. of audit
No oh Commitiee
. meetings
' attended

01. | Shri G.V.V..Satyanarayana Chairman | Director - Finance 3

02 | Prof. KamireddiVenkateswara | Member | Independent Director 3

Rao

03. SmtlegjaValsaraj Member | Non — Executive Director 3
CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel. The Code of conduct had been circulated to all the members of the Board and
Senior Management.

A declaration signed by the Managing Director is as foHo_Ws:

" "ltis hereby declared that all members of the Board and Senior Management have affirmed
" compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Financiai Year ended 31¢ March, 2015." The
Code has also been posted on the Company's Website. The Managing Director has given a
declaration that all the Directors and concerned Executives have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct. ' '

Sd/-
T. Valsaraj

' Managing Director
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CEO & MD/CFO CERTIFICATION

The MD have issued Certificate Pursuant o the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreefnent
Certifying that the financial statements do-not contain any untrue statement and these
statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is
annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. :

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
* The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to
gqulate trading in securities by. ire and desi ed employees of the Company.
e Code requires pre-clearance for dealing inthe Company's shares and pronidits the purchase
or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period

when the Trading Window is closed. The Company Secretary & Head Compliance is responsible
for implementation of the Code.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the
Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and
Remuneration and Compliance Committees.

Astructured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from
the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the

- composition of the Board and its Committees, Board cuiture, execution and performance of
specific duties, obligations and governance. o :

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including
the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement
and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and
its minority shareholders, etc. '

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board.-
- The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried

out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Secretarial

Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
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(v - GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: :
Location and time where last Four AGMs held: -

Year Location - Date Time Spedal
. Resolution

2013-2014 | D.No.6-42, Marikavalasa, Besides 30.09.2014 10.30AM - Passed .
. Toyota Showroom,

Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra
Pradesh, India

2012-2013 D.No.6-42, Marikavalasa, Besides 27.059.,2013 - 10.30AM NIL

Toyota Showroom, :
Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra
| Pradesh, India

2011-2012 D.No.6-42, Marikavalasa, Besides 29.09.2012 10.30 A M. NIL
) Toyota Showroom,
Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra
Pradesh, India

2010-2011 D.No.6-42, Marikavalasa, Besides 30.09.2011 1030AM Passed
Toyota Showroom,
Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra
Pradesh, india

EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING DURING THE PERIOD (20141 5) :
~ One Extra-Ordinary General Meeting was held on 24" December’ 2014 at 10.30 A.M. at
. Plant office : D. No. 6-42, Besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa, Visakhapatnam- 530
041, Andhra Pradesh, India.

(Vi) CORPORATE AFFAIRS & VISION:

)] Advanced Planning Techniques and strategic supervrsron by the
Board of Directors;

(b) Excellent co-ordination at all levels of management to achieve the
tasks. '

(©) Immediate attention towards customers’ requirements and public
relations.

(d) Cautious approach in operations, rendering services efficiently and
effectively to the clients and

{(e) Adequate response towards socio-economic responsibilities.

M Focus on protecting the safety of the clients and the employees.

(@ To design the standards, policies, procedures and best practices in

_ addition to the existing policies. :
(h) To grow the company and to generate long term busmess results
. and expanding market presence. '
@i} To retain the talented and dedicated employees.

(vii) OTHERDISCLOSURES:
a) Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

The Board is of the bona-fide belief that there are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the company with Promoters,
Directors or Management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc that may
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have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. The
Register of Contracts containing the transactions in which Directors are
interested is placed before the Board regularly for its approval. '

b) The company has established a whistle bowler policy.

¢) The company has complied with all the mandatory disclosure
requirements under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement and aiso makes
efforts to make the non-mandatory disclosures to the extent they arise
and are considered significant. '

(viil MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: '
’ )] The Quarterly unaudited financial results and the annual audited
financial results, intimation of Board Meetings date, Record Date,
Book Closure are normally published in leading News Papers.

iy The Company has not issued any press release or made any
presentations to the investors about its financial results during the
year. ' '

iif) AManagement Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of relevant maiters

forms part of the Annual Report.
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ix) GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: .- -
i) Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company:
‘Date & Time 14" September, 2015
Venue D.No. 6-42, Besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa,
‘ Visakhapatnam-530041,
Andhra Pradesh, India
ii) [ Financial Year 1% April to 31 March. ‘
ii) | Financial Period Approval of Quarterly
_Calendar(Tentative) _ Results
: 1™ Quarter  ending | 1sf week of August, 2015
30.06.2015
| 2™ Quarter and half year 1 week of November,
ending 30.09.2015 2015 -
3" Quarer ending [ 2™ week of February,
31.12.2015 2016
4™ Quarter  ending | Last week of May, 2016
: 31.03.2018
it} | Date of Book Closure 1 12708.2015
iv) | Dividend Payable Date : | Within 30 days from the date of declaratlon
v} Listing on Stock Exchanges | 1.Mumbai Stock Exchange
' 2.Delhi Stock Exchange
3.Ahmedabad Stock Exchange
vi) | Registrars & Share Transfer The Board has appointed M/s Big share Serwces Pvt. Ltd,,
Agents Mumbai as its Share Transfer Agents .
vil) | High/Low Market Price Rs. 24.40 / 25.60
viii} [ Stock Code Scrip ID : coastcorp - Scrip code : 501831
' BSE .
1SIN{for Dematerialization) | | INE377E01016
ix) CIN No : | L62040AP1981PLCO03047
x) | Board Meeting for 28" May, 2015
conslderation of Accounts '
for the financial year
ended March 31, 2015 and
reécommendation of
dividend
(x). . Share Transfer System:

The Shares for transfer received in physical form are transferred expeditiously provided
the documents are complete and the share transfer is not under any dispute. A
“summary of transfer/ transmission of securities so approved by the share transfer
‘and transmission committee are placed at Meetings. The share certificates duly
endorsed are sent to the shareholders by Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (i.e.,-
Big share Services Private Limited, Hyderabad). Confirmation in respect to the requests
for dematerialization of shares is sent to the respective depositories i.e., CDSL,
expeditiously. :
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(xi)

Pursuant to the Clause-47C of the Listing Agreement, Certificates on Half-yearly basis
confirming due compliance of share transfer formalities were qgmplied with.

In addition, a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report for reconciliation of the
share capital confirming that the total issued capital of the Company is in agreement
with the total number of shares in physical form and the fotal number of dematerialized
shares held with CDSL, is placed before the Board on'a quarterly basis. Acopy ofthe
Audit Report is submitted to the Stock Exchanges.

Contact Information: ‘
As a Coastal Corporation Limited Shareholder - You are encouraged to contact the
Registrar for all your shares related services and queries whose address is given below!

Name of the | Bigshare Services Private Limited, Mumbai
Registrar and
Share
Transfer

“Agent.

ERMELE LN

Head Office E 2 & E3, Ansa Industrial Estate

Saki-vihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri(E),
| MUMBAI — 400 072
Telephone No. : 022 — 40430200
Fax ;022 — 28475207
Email :

For Business relation : marketing@bigshareonline.com
For Investor Query /Grievances: investor@bigshareonline.com

Branch Office | Bigshare Services Private Limited

308, Right wing, Amrutha Ville,
Opp: Yashodha Hospital

Somajiguda, Raj Bhavan Road
Hyderabad — 5§00 082 '

Telephone No : 040 — 2337 4967
Fax : 040 — 2337 0295

Email ; bsshyd@bigshareonline.com

Registered Office of the Company

Address - for | Registered Office :
Correspendence 15-1-37/3, Jayaprada Apartments, Nowroji

Road, Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam — 530 002
Andnhra Pradesh- India.
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Plant Locations :

The Company has two existing Plants located in and around Visakhapatnam District, Andhra
Pradesh, India, the addresses of which are as follows: - }

@

Marikavalasa(V), Paradesipalem Panchayat, Visakhapatnam dist.
(b) = P. Dharmavaram Village, S.Rayavaram Mandal, Visakhapatnam Dist
Shareholding Pattern:
S.No [ Category } ' As at 371" March’2015 _
. No. of Shares | % of Total No.
. of Shares
1 Promoters
Promoters : o 4,06,280 31.926%
Foreign Promoters B :
2 Banks/Financial Institutions, Insurance 28,614 2.25%
Companies(Central/State Govt.
Institutions/Non-Government Institutions) '
3 Body Corporates 3,89,000 30.60%
4 NRI/OCBs/Flis ‘ , 29,300 2.31%
5 Indian Public ' 4,17,906 32.88%
Total . 12,711,100 100.00%.
(xii} =~ Dematerialization of Equity Shares and Liquidity:

- The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on Mumbai, Ahmedabad, Delhi Stock

(Xifl)

- Exchanges with a view to provide liquidity to the Shareholders. The Company's Equity
-Shares can be dematerialized now.

The MOU with CDSL for Dematerialization of Shares and appointment of M/s. Bigshare'

Services Private Limited as Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of the Company and
for related matters have been continuing.
DECLARATIONBY T HE MANAIINGS U E 120,

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR:

The Members of
Coastal Corporation Limited

1n compliance with the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
* Stock Exchanges relating to Corporate Governance, | confirm that, on the basis of

confirmations/declarations received, all the Directors and Senior Management

- personnel of the Company have complied with the Code of Business Conduct and

Ethics framed by the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March’2015

. Sd/-
Visakhapatnam o o T.Valsaraj
Date: 18.07.2015 Managing Director
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(XIV) AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemient with the Stock Exchanges, the.
Statutory Auditor’s Certificate that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance is given as an Annexure - 7 to the Report of the Director's &
Management Discussion and Analysis. This certificate will be forwarded to the Stock
Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed, along with the Annual
Report of the Company. : '

‘Compliance with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listin.g Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Board

Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct and Ethics for the year ended 31 March, 2015.

For Coastal Corporation Limited
Sd/-
(T. Valsaraj)
Managing Director
Date: 18.07.2015- :
Place: Visakhapatnam
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CERTIFICATION BY CEO/CFO UNDER CLAUSE 49 V OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

The Board of Directors,

Coastai Corporation Limited.

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Coastal Corporation
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2015 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(@)

()

(d)

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together presént a true and fair view of the Company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's
Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems
of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors -
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to
take for rectifying these deficiencies.

. ‘We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) significant changes in internal controi over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iify instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Sdi-
(T.Valsaraj)
Managing Director

Date: 18.07.2015
Place: Visakhapatnam
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ANNEXURE - 7 -
 Auditor’s Certificate

Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance as per
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange.

To

The Members of
Coastal Corporation Limited
Visakhapatnam.

We have examined the Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance by Coastal
Corporation Limited (“Company”) for the year ended 31# March'2015 as stipulated in Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with Stock Exchanges in India.

The Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our Examination was limited to procedures and implementation there on adopted by the
Company for ensuing the Compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. ltis
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and the best of information and according to the explanations given to us we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company, nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For K.P. RAO ASSOCIATES
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 0031365
Sd/-
(V.V.S.Bhagavan)

Partner
Place: Visakhapatnam - : Membership No: 008571

Date: 18.07.2015
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Annexure -8

e

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
[Pusuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013]

Over the years, we have been focusing on sustainable business practices encompassing

economic, environmental and social imperatives that not only cover our business, butalso

that of the communities around us. Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), thus, is not
limited to philanthropy, but also includes large initiatives that lead to social development.

REPORTING:

The period for which CSR is being reported is from 01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015. It does not
include any information about subsidiary company or any other entity(s). The Company has
a written CSR Policy.

During the year under review the Company has registered a Trust under the Indian Trusts Act,
1882 in the name of “Coastal Charitable Foundation” for the purpose of carrying out the CSR
activities as per the provisions of the Act and CSR Policy of the Company.

Focus areas envisaged as per CSR policy are as given below:
- Promoting Health care including Preventive Health care and sanitation.
- Employment and livelihood for enhancing Skill Development.

The Company has a Board Commitiee (CSR commitiee) that provides oversight of CSR
policy execution to ensure that the CSR objectives of the Company are met. CSR committee
comprises:

1. Shri. G.V.V. Satyanarayana - Director Finance
2. Shri. Kamireddi Venkateshwara Rao - independent Director
3. Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj - Non Executives Director

Particulars ' . Rs.

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years 10,60,03,364/-
Details of CSR spent during the financial year 6,57,730/-
Total prescrined CSR Expenditure fo be spent for the Financial year 21,20,070/
Amount unspent 14,62,340/-
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During the year, the Company has an unspentamount of Rs. 14,62,340/-. The reason
being that the Company is negotiating the premises for the purpose of establishment
of the Hospital to serve the general public at and around the factory premises. In this
connection the Company is also in the process to explore Professional persons
such as Doctors, lab assistants and other personnel. We expect that the process of
finalizing the above issues may require three months approximately in order to be
materialized.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and
the GSR committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities by the
Trustin compliance with our CSR objectives.

Date: 18™ July, 2015

Sd/-

G.\L.V. Satyanarayana
(Chairman CSR Committee)
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Annexure-9
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.1 CIN L63040AP1981PLC003047

2. | Registration Date 30/05/1981

3. | Name of the Company COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

4. | Category/Sub-category of | Listed Company
the Company

5. | Address of the Registered | 156-1-37/3, NOWROJI ROADJAYAPRADHA APARTMENTS,
office & contact details MAHARANIPETA, VISAKHAPATNAM, Andira Pradesh, INDIA —

530002.
6. | Whether listed company | YES
7. | Name, Address & contact | Bigshare Services Private Limited

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

308, Right wing, Amrutha Ville,
Opp: Yashodha Hospital
Somajiguda, Raj Bhavan Road
Hyderabad — 600 082.
Telephone No : 040 = 2337 4967
Fax : 040 — 2337 0295

Email : bsshyd@bigshareonline.com

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business
activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code ofthe | % to total tumover of the company
products / services Product/service

1 Manufacture of Shrimp 03061320 100% Exports
15852658666

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
All the business activities contributing10%or more of the total turn aver of the company
shall be stated:-

Mo of Companies for which information is being filled 4
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Name and
Address of the

| Company

CIN

Holding/
Subsidiary/Asso
ciate

% of
Shares
held

Applicable
Section

Continental
Fisheries India
_Private Limited

Address:

B/3B, B-Block,
15-1-77, 3rd
Floor, Sea Doll

Apariments,
Opp: Grand

| Bay Hotel,

Maharanipeta,
Andhra
Pradesh, india
- 530002

U05000AP2014PTC094907

Subsidiary

100%

Section
2(87)

Balaji Sea
Foods Limited

D.No. 15-1-373,
JAYAPRADA
APARTMENTS,
NOWRQJIRCAD,
MAHARANIPETA,
VISAKHAPATNAM-Z,
AP WDIA

U05005AP1986PLCO0BT63

Associate

Nil([Commo | 2(8)

n Directors)

TVR Estates
and Resorts
Private Limited

D.No.6-3-841,
Vithal Reddy Building

Indian Gas Compound |

Ameerpet, Hyderbad.

|| Telangana

U70102TG1992PTC014750

Associate

Ni{Commo | 2(6)

n Directors)

Coastal
Developers

Private Limited
0 No, 1513713,
JAYAPRADA
APARTMENTS,
NOWROJIROAD,
MAHARANIPETA,
VISAKHAPATNAM-2,
AP INDIA

U70102AP1995PTC019386

Associate

Nil{Commo | 2(6)

n Directors)
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ii. V]. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as
percentage of Total Equity)

=

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders beginning of the year[As on 31- year[As on 31-March-2015] Chan
: : March-2014] ge

Demat | Physica | Total %of | Demat | Physl | Total % of durin

1 Total cal Total g
Share Shares the
s year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian . . . N . o . . L

a) Individual’ HUF 2613869 --- | 261369 | 20.56 | 321369 -— | 321389 25.28 4,72

b} Central Govt — . - - - —

o) State Govi(s)

d) Bodies Corp. 84911 - | 84911 6.68 | 84911 --- 84911 6.68

g) Banks/Fl — - - - -

f} Any other en ' — -

Total shatreholding of
Promoter (A)

346280 --- | 346280 | 27.24 | 406280 - | 408280 31.96 4.72

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions —

a} Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Govt

d) State Govi(s)

) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Gompanies

) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify}

Sub-total (B)(1):-
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2. Non-Institutions — — -

a) Bodies Corp. - - = | = | —

i) Indian

._li) Overseas - 447300 | 447300 35.19 1200 | 387800 | 389000 | 30.60 | 4.59
b} _Individuals - - - — -

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital

uploRs. 11akh | yenon | opseap | S02020 | 2376 | 44020 | 244400 | 288420 | 2269 | 107

i} Individual
ghareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excessof Rs 1lakh | 95186 | 20800 | 116986 9.20 | 119088 10400 | 129486 | 10.19 | (0.99)

c)_Others {specity) - - -

Non Resident ,
indians - 29900 | 29900 2.35 300 29000 | 28300 | 2.31 0.04

Overseas
Cormporate Bodies — - — —_— —

Foreign Nationals | - — -

Clearing Members — —

Trusts - i -

Forelgn Bodies - D
R - - - —_

Sub-total (B)(2):- | 112686 | 783520 | 896206 | 70.51 | 164606 671600 | 836206 | 65.79 | 472

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B){1)+ (B){2) | 112686 | 812134 | 924820 7276 | 164606 | 700214 | 864820 | 66.04 | 472

C. Shares held by

. Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs . - -
Grand Total _ '
(A+B+C) 455966 | 812134 | 1271400 | 100 570866 | 700214 | 1271100 | 100 9.44
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S | shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding attheend of theyear | %
N Name the year (31-3-2014) (31-3-2015) fhange
n
%of .
% of Shares %of Shares sharsho
tofal | prodoed ) % of total Pledaed / iding
No.of | Shares | . ugmhe No.of | Shares of encun?bered during
Shares of the red 1o Shares the 1o total the year
compan | company
otal shares
) y shares
1 | T.valsaraj 50769 | 399 | Nil 60769 4.78 | Ni 0.79
2 | Jegja Valsaraj 23600 | 1.8 | NI 23600 1.86 | NI -
3 | ViswanadhThottoli 6000 0.47 | Nil 6000 0.47 | Nil --
4 | Vieta Valsarg] oge00 | 227 | M 53800 403 | N 1.96
5 | Vinessha Valsaraj ogs00 | ze7 | M 53800 423 | M 1.96
6 | TVR Estates & . .
Resorts (P) Ltd 84811 6.68 | Nil 84911 6.68 | Nil
K. Hari Babu gr700|  7.60 | M 97700 7.69 | NI -
K.Jayasree 4300 | oaq |Ni 4300 0.34 | NI
Chandana Kambh Nil Nil --
ampati 1400 0.11 1400 01
10 | Chetna Kambham Nil Nil
pati 1400 0.11 1400 011
11 | Venkatesh Kambh _ Nil Ni
ampati 18600 1.46 18600 1.46
471
TOTAL 346230 27.25 | Nil 406280 31.96 | Nil

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Patticulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
- @innin% of the year | during the year
No.of | % oftotal No. of % of total
shares | shares of shares shares of the
: the company
company-
At the beginning of the year 148469 11.68%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment Atransfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.): :
28.11.2014 | 10,000 Shares transferred - —| 1,58,469 12.47%
from Vijetha Valsaraj to Sri
T Valsaraj
At the end of the year 1,568,469 12.47%
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: -
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SNo | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders. beginning Shareholding duting
: ' of the year the
01.04.2014 year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1. | Eastward Exim & Shipping Pvt. Ltd. 161500 12.71% 101500 7.99%
2, TOP Fortune Marine International Ltd 121775 89.58% 1217756 9.58%
3 Deep Sea Fisheries Ltd. 161225 12.68% 161225 12.68%
4. Ganta Lakshmi Anusha 23900 1.88% 23900 1.88%
5. Ganta Sricharan 25500 2.00% 25400 1.99%
6. The Bank of Maharashtra 28614 _2.25% 28614 2.25%
7. Vittu Bajrang Agarwal 14686 1.15% 15286 1.20%
8. D. Sivanageswara Rao 10400 0.82% 12000 0.94%
9. K. Vasudeva Prasad 10400 0.82% 10400 0.82%
10__| Pinakin Paresh Kumar Shah HUF - - 10400 0.82%

*The shares of the Company are traded and hence the date wise increase/decrease in the
Shareholding is not indicated.

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

§ | Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the | Cumulative
N | Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding
of the year during the
year
Date Reason No. of % of No. of | % of
- shares | total shares | total
shares shares
of the of the
compan compan
b Y
1. | T.valsaraj 01.04.2014 | Beginning 50,769 3.99% - -
. of the
year
28.11.2014 | By way of | 10,000 0.79% | 60,769 4.78%
Transfer
31.03.2015 | Forthe 60,769 4.78% - -
year
o ended
2. | G.V.V.Salya- 01.04.2014 | Beginning 32100 2.52% - -
narayana . of the
' : year
31.03.2015 | At the end 32,100 2.52% | 32100 2.52%
of the ’
year
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3. | Jeeja Valsaraj 01.04.2014 | Beginning | 23,600 1.86% - -
of the -
year
31.03.2015 | At the end | 23,600 1.86% 23,600 1.86%
of the
. year
4, | K. Venkateshwara | 01.04.2014 | Beginning —_ - - -
Rao of the
year
31.03.2015 | At the end — —_ - —
of the
year
5. | 8. Raja Ram 01.04.2014 | Beginning - _ — —
of the
year
31.03.2015 | Atthe end — - —_— -—
of the
year
6. | Swaroopa Meruva | 01.04.2014 | Beginning -— - — -—
- KMP of the
' year
31.03.2015 | At the end - — —_ —
of the
year

V} INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtednesé of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued

but not due for payment.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Total
excluding Deposits
deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 50,64,81,872 — - 50,64,81,872
i) Interest due but not paid -- - - -
iii} interest accrued but not due - -- - -
Total {i+ii+iii) 50,64,81,872 -- - £0,64,81,872
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition 26,59,16,687 - - 26,59,16,687
* Reduction -- -- -- -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financlal
year
i} Principal Amount 77,23,98,599 - -- 77,23,98,599
ii} Interast due but not pald -- -- - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due -- — - -
Total {i+ii+iii) 77,23,98,599 - - 77,23,98,599
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager.

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Nama of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

T. Valsaraj G.V.V,
MD Satysnarayana
WTD

1 Gross salary

27,00,000 19,50,000

46,50,000

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1861

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Incorme-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

(eain

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Ofhers, please specify

Total (A)

27,00,000 18,50,000

46,50,000

Ceiling as per the Act (10% ofnetprofils}

1,02,02,086

B. Remuneration to other Directors

Name of Directors

Total Amount

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration

Jeoja
Valsaraj
Non-
Executive
Director

K. Venkateshwara | S.Rajaram
Rao Independent
Independent . Director
Dirgctor

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

- 25,000 15,000 40,000

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

- 25,000 15,000 40,000

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board

committee meetings 25,000 —- — 25,000

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2) 25,000 _ — 25,000

Total (B)=(12)

Remuneration

Total Managerial 25,000 25,000 15,000 €5,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

10,20,208

{1% of net profiis)
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD : -

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Parsonnel

Ccs CFO | Total

1 .Gross salary 52,000 -— 52,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1981

(b) Value of perguisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

|03 M

Commission

- as % of profi{

others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total 52,000

Vil PENALTiES / I'-l‘UNISHI'\fIENT.tr COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Saction of the
Companies
Act

Type

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /

Punishment/

Authority
[RD / NCLT/

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

‘| coURT]
Compounding :
‘fees imposed

A, COMPANY

Penalty Nil

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penailty Nil

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty Nil

Punisﬁment

Compounding
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Annexure — 10 -
DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Shﬁ. T. Valsaraj (DIN: 00057558): Managing Director

~ He holds a Bachelors Degree of Technolegy. He has total experience of over 36 years in the

varied fields viz., project management, construction, infrastructure development projects and
33 years in export business of marine products and other merchandise. .He has been
devoting his entire time, efforts and energy to develop this Company in all aspects including
strategic business planning and analysis of future competition and threats at Global level as
the business of the company is export oriented in all kinds of marine products.

Shri. G.V.V. Satyanarayana (DIN: 00187006): Director — Finance

He is a Post Graduate (M.Com) from Andhra University. He has vast experience in the fields
of Finance, Strategic Planning, Administration, Exports and other areas. He is also efficient
in co-ordination with all the departments of the Company as well as Government and other
Statutory Authorities in the day to day related affairs of the Company since 1988.

Smt Jeeja Valsaraj (DIN: 01064411): Non — Executive Director

She is a Post Graduate Diploma in Management and Fashion Technology and has been
associated with the Company for the last 11 years and well experienced in the varied areas of
Administration, Social Service, Fashion Technology, etc.,

Sri Sirangu Rajaram(DIN: 01679004) : Independent Director

He is a Post Graduate (M.Sc) in Marine Biclogy, and has been associated with the Company
since 30 years and has a lot of experience in the Marine and Export of Sea Foods Industry.

Prof. Kamireddi Venkateshwara Rao(DIN: 01678973): independent Director

He is a Post Graduate (M.Tech) in Chemical Engineering and has been associated with the
Company for the last 10 years and has a lot of experience in the administration.

Sri Dilip Anant Biwalkar (Resigned w.e.f. 07.02.2015): Iﬁdependent Director

He is a Post Graduate (M.Sc) in Fisheries and has been associated with the Company for
the last 9 years and has a lot of experience in the areas of Finance and Banking.
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Annexure — 11

Details pertaining to Employees as required under Sectio; 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013

Statement of Particulars of Empldyees Pursuant to provisions of Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. :

i.. Employed throughout the Financial Year 2014-15

There were no employees receiving remuneration in the aggregate, more than Sixty Lakhs
Rupees in the Company during the Financial Year.

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule §(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of -
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

I The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary during the financial year 2014-15, ratio of the remuneration
of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for
the Financial Year 2014-15, and the comparison of the remuneration to Key Managerial
Personnel(KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sl. | Name of | Remuneration | % increase in | Ratio of | Comparision
No. | Director/ KMP | of  Director | Remuneration | remuneration | of the
and KMP for the|in the | of each | Remurieration
Designation financial year | Financial Director/! to | of the KMP
ﬁ 2014-15(Rs. Year 2014-15 | median against the
in Lakhs) Employees performance
- of the
' Company
1. | Shri. T. Valsargj 27.00 5714 23.43 | Profit  hefore
- : tax decreased
2. | ShriG.V.V. . 19.50 | . 16.66 16.93 | py 5.06% and
- | Satyanarayana ' Profit After Tax
: decreased by
6.3% in the
Financial Year
' ) 2014-15.
3 Ms. Swaroopa 0.52 Nil Not
Meruva Applicable

ii. The Median remuneration of Employees of the Company during the Financial Year was
- Rs. 1.152 Lakhs/-.
fi. In the financial year, there was an.increase of 18.75% in the median remuneration of

employees.
iv. There were 172 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 315 March, 2015.
' Sdf-
T. Valsaraj

Managing Director
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Annexure — 12

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE =
FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To .

The Board of Directors

Coastal Corporation Limited

15-1-37/3, Nowraji Road, Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam — 530002

‘Andhra Pradesh, India.

Subject: ‘
Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and sub-section (6) of
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 '

I, Sri. S. Raja Ram, hereby cerlify that | am a Non-exécutive Independent Director of M/s.
Coastal Corporation Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as
envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.

| certify that:

1. | possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the
Company;

2. lamiwas nota promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

3. lam notrelated to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at
the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company,;

4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, | have/had no pecuniary
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial;

5. None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors,

amounting to 2% or more of its gross turmover or totalincome or Rs. 50 Lacs or such

higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:
a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been

employeefexecutive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company
in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year,
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b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of;

a.  afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of such firm;

c) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

d) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters,
directors orits holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of
the total voting power of the company; or

7. | am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the
company; '
8. | am not less than 21 years of age.
DECLARATION

| undertake that | shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when | have any such relationship
{ transactions, whether material or non-material. If | fail o do so | shall cease to be an
independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / fransactions.

Further, | do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and | shall
take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company,
its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.

| further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating
of the samie.

Thanking you,
Yours.faithfully,

Sd/-
Sirangu Rajaram
DIN: 01679004




3 _ \
{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE -
FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To

The Board of Directors

Coastal Corporation Limited

15-1-37/3, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam — 530002 '
Andhra Pradesh, India.

Subject: o .
Declaration of independence under clause 498 of the Listing Agreement and sub-section (8) of
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. '

We, Sri. K. Venkateswara Rao, hereby certify that we am a Non-executive Independent
Director of M/s. Coastal Corporation Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent
director as envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.

We certify that:
1. | possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the
Company;

2. 1am/was nota promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company,

3. 1amnot related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at
the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company,

4. Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, | have/had no pecuniary
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial;.

5. None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors,
amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year,

8.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:
a) holds or has held the position of a key managetial personnel or is or has been

employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company
in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;
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b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of;

a. afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company
.or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

b.  any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of such firm; T

¢) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

d) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of
the total voting power of the company; or

7. | am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the
company;
8. |am not less than 21 years of age.
DECLARATION

| undertake that | shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when | have any such relationship
/ transactions, whether material or non-material. If | fail to do so | shall cease to be an
independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.

Further, | do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and | shall
take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company,
its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.

| further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating
of the same. '

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
K. Venkateswara Rao
DIN: 01678973
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K.P.RAQ ASSOCIATES 7-1-59/4&8, Ameerpet
Chartered Accountants ' , ‘ Hyderabad — 500016
(0) 23748583

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
M/S. COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED .

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements .

We have audited the accompanying standalone ﬁnanmal statements of Coastal Corporation
Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted

_inindia, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Rule 7 ofthe Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accountlng records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from matenal misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor’'s Responsibility

e

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based

on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the -

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain  reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

- judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or etror. in making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company‘s Directors, as well as evaluating the overali presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations give to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2015, and
its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements -

As reqwred by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
As required by Sectton 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

1.

(a)

(k)

(©)

(@)

(&)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit. .

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Staternent dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account. _

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
the Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representatiori_s received from the directors as on
31 March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as ‘on 31 March, 2015 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed all pending litigations and there is no
impact on its financial position in its financial statements — refer
Note 25 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses relating
to long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
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Place : Visakhapatnam
Date

28.05.2015

(COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED ;E

=

There has' been no delay in transferring amounts, required tq be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For K.P.RAO ASSOC!ATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0031365

Sd/-
- (VV.S.BHAGAVAN)
Partner
- M.No. 08571
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

~ (Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ section

of our report of even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information

and éxplanation given to me during the course of our audit, we report that:

1.

(a) The company has maintain_ed proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) Amajor portion of the fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the

Management in accordance with a program of verification, which, in our opinion, provides
for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material
and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

‘procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

(c) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is
generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book
records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Gompany has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 except for advances to the tune of Rs.126
lakhs to two of the companies in which two of the directors are interested, The advances
are purely temporary and have been paid back. No interest was charged as the advances
are purely temporary. '

75




{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }==

b

[0))

~J

In‘our opinion and according to the information. and explanations given to us, there is
geherally an adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets
and payment for expenses and for sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no
major instance of continuing failure to correct any weaknesses in the internal control
has been noticed.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section 73
to 76 of the Companies Acf, 2013.

. As per information and explanations given by the management, the Company has an

internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

. As per information and explanations given by the management, maintenance of cost

records has not been prescribed for the year by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

(a)According to the records of the company, undisputed statutery dues including Provident
Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax(VAT), Cess, Wealth Tax,
Service Tai(l Customs Duty and Excise Duty and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Sales Tax, Income-tax Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2015
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

9. The company does not have any accumulated loss and has not incurred cash loss during

the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

10. Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the

management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defauited in repayment of
dues to any financial institution or bank.

11. According to-the information and explanations given to us, tﬁe Company has not given

any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
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12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
. loans taken during the year by the Company have been applied for the purpose for which
they were obtained.

13. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to

us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported

during the year.

For K.P. RAO ASSQCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0031368

Sd/-
(V.V.S.BHAGAVAN)
Partner
Place : Visakhapatnam MNO. 08571
Date : 28.05.2015
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COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCESHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

Particulars Note As at As at
31.03.15 31.03.14
_ No. (Rs) {Rs)
Equity and liabilities
1 |Shareholders’ funds
Share capital ) 2 12,711,000 12,853,072
Reserves and surplus 3 350,272,950 250,397,803
- 362,983,950 263,250,875
2 |Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 8,738,493 40,489,857
Deferred tax liabilities 13,169,341 10,421,499
Trade payables 7 8,517,673
Other current liabilities 8 1,584,223
Other Long Term Liabilitis 5 27,734,959 28,083,628
59,745,689 78,094,984]
3 |Current liabilities
Shori-term borrowings 6 749,930,326 449,976,323
Trade payables 7 84,227,806 110,226,960
Other current liabilities 8 27,174,023 29,038,277
Short-ferm provisions 9 72,526,551 67,222,511
TOTAL 1,358,508,945 508,708,530
Assets
1 [Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 331,749,552 323,715,575
Intangible assets 10 - 51,368
Capital work-in-progress 10 - 403,494 -
Long-term loans and advances 11 31,524,181 10,954,148
Other non-current assets 12 71,964,536 39,629,629
435,641,763 374,350,720
2 [Current assets -
[nvestments ’ 31 276,000 | -
Inventories 13 451,784,521 303,239,791
Trade receivables 14 306,043,532 156,079,589
Cash and Cash equivalents 15 8,233,243 26,160,770
Short-term loans and advances 1 154,608,286 138,870,050
920,946,582 624,359,210{
Significant Accounting Policy and Notes
1To 37
TOTAL 1,356,588,345 998,709,930
As per our report of even date attached Sdi-
For K.PRAOASSOQCIATES Sal- TValsaraj

Chartered Accountants

Swaroopa Meruva

Managing Director

Firm Resgc.llro.0031363. Company Secretary sa.
(V.V.5.BHAGAVAN) Date : 28-05-2015 G-;V-Saiyal;grayana
Partner Place: Visakhapatnam irector (Finance)
M.No.08571
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2015

{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes | Forthe year ended For the year anded
31.03.18 31.0314
Continuing operations
Income
I Revenue from operations 16 2,598,797,554 2,060,604,498
I Other Operating Income 17 175,724,591 239,764,944
m Other income i8 8,660,754 3,120,695
W Total Revenue ([+I+1l) 2,783,082,899 2,303,490,137
v Expenses X
|Cost of materals consumed 19 2,145,648,457 1,769,642,426
Processing & Shipment expenses 20 432,065,244 316,619,662
Manufacluring expenses 20A - 4,690,672
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work- '
in-progress and Stock in Trade 21 {145,927,235) (185,623,070)
Employee benefits expense 22 46,512,631 44,050,396
Finance costs 23 99,196,824 62,668,467
Depreciation 10 265,091,987 16,634,497
Other expenses 24 22,353,212 121,373,992
Loss on sale of Assels -
Total Expenses 2,626,841,120 2,137,867,932
y| [Prior Year's Expenses 473,073 21,926
Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary
Vil [items and tax ({V-V-VI) 156,768,706 165,610,279
VIl Profit before extraordinary items and tax 156,768,706 165,610,279
X Profit before tax 166,768,706 166,610,279
X Tax expenses
Current tax 52,000,000 50,514,575
Defarred fax 2,747,842 6,175,668
Dividend on Preferance shares -
X1 Total tax expense 54,747,842 56,690,231
X Profit for the year from continuing 102,020,864 108,920,048
operations
102,020,864 408,920,048
Xl |Profit{loss) for the year .
Significant Accounting Policies and other notes |1 To 37
Earnings per equity share:
Basic and Diluted 80.26 £5.69
As per our report of even date attached Sd/-
Z(;lrll(t.P.Rc?iASSOtClﬁ:TES Sdf- TValsaraj
N a :re N cooun a; o Swaroopa Meruva Managing Director
Firm Reg.No.003136S. Company Secretary .
Sd/- -
{V.V.S.BHAGAVAN) Date : 28-05-2015 G.V.V.Satyanarayana

Partner

-M.No,08571

Place: Visakhapatnam

Director {Finance)
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Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2015

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax & Extraordinary ltem

Adjustment for:
Depreciafion .
Interest and Finance Charges
Other Income

Operating Profit before changes in Working Capital

Adjustment for changes in Working Capital:
Increase/{Decrease) in Non Current Trade Payables
Increasef(Decrease) in Non Current Other Current Liabilitie
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Payables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Liabitities
.(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Provisions
(Increase)/Decrease in Long term loans and advances
{(Increase)/Decrease in other Non Current Assets
{Increase)}/Decrease jn Inventories
{(increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Incréase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances

Cash Generated from Operations
Income Tax Paid

Cash Flow before Prior Period items
Prior Period Expenditure _

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Other Income Received
Investment in Subsidiary
Capital Subsidy received towards fixed assets
Increase in Capital Work in Progress
-Acquistion of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

YEARENDED | YEAR ENDED
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
157,241,779 165,632,204
26,091,987 15,634,498
99,196,824 52,560,467
(8,560,754) -3,120,695
273,069,836 230,715,474
8,517,673
1,584,223
(25,999,154) 13,781,244
(1,864,254) -5,654,172
1,516,251 11,932,099
(20,570,033) 5,440 586
(32,334,907) -33,097,249
(148,544,730) 192,809,554
(149,963,933) -72,284,380
(15,739,236) 16,170,426
(109,428,264} (69,027,560)
- (50,500,000} (49,656,440)
(159,928,264) (118,684,000)
(473,073) (21,926)
(160,401,337) (118,705,928)
8,560,754 3,120,695
(276,000)
11,148,598
(403,494) _
(45,666,767) 57,616,993
443 573 283,980
(54,212,318)

(26,193,336}
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Cash.FIow from Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Interest and Finance Charges

Proceeds from Long Term borrowings

Realization of Calls in arrears ,

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Long Term Liabilites
Increase/(Decrease) in Packing Credit Utilization
Net Cash Flow from Financing Actlvities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the commencement of the yea

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

In terms of our report of even date

For K.P. Rao Associates

Sd/- Sd/-
V.V.S. Bhagawan ' Swaroopa Meruva

Chartered Accontant Company Secretary
Date ; 28-05-2015

Place : Visakhapatnam

. 52,569,467

(99,196,824)
(31,750,364) 5,652,994
85,930
(348,669) 27,153,775
299,954,003 210,273,573
168,658,146 179,290,817
(17,036,527) 6,372,573
26,169,770 19,797,197
8,233,243 26,169,770

For and onbehalf of the Board

Sd/-
T. Valsaraj
Managing Director

Sd/-
GV.V. Satyanarayana

Director - Finance
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- COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED )

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.Corporate Inforamtaion:

Coastal Corporation Limited was Originally establsihed as Coastal Trawlers Private Limited
in the year 1981, subsequently converetd into a public imited company in 1985. The name
was changed to Coastal Corporation Limited in the year 2005. The Company is enagged in
processing and export of sea food. The shares of the company are listed in stock exchanges .
of Mumbai, Delhi and Ahmedabad .

Note No: 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

b)

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP") to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”) /Companies Act, 1956 (“the 1956 Act’), as
applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accural basis under historical
cost convention. The Company follows Mercantile Systemn of Accounting and recognises
income and expenditure on accrual basis except in case of Capital Subsidies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles which requires management to make estimates and asssumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting periods. Although these estimates are
based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results
could differ from these estimated results. The differences between actual results and
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialized.

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumlated depreciation and accumaited
impairment losses, if any.The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if
captilisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing of the asset to its
working condition for the intended use.

Subseqgent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only
ifit increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance .All other-expenses on existing fixed assets including day to
day repairs and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts are charged to the
statement of Profit and Loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Cost of fixed assets includes installation charges and any subsidies received are
reduced from the cost.
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d)

g)

h)

)
k)

L)

Expenditure during construction period: -

Ekpenditure during construction period is grouped under * Capital work in progress.”
Upon commencement of use of the asset, the expenditure is allocated to respective
assets in the rafio of their direct cost.

Depreciation _
Depreciation on tangible assests has been provided on the staright line method as per
the useful life prescribed in Schedule i to the Companies Act, 2013. Where the life of

. the asset has already been completed the balance Value is charged of as depreciation

to make the value of the asset as nil
Inventories

Inventories are valued as under : :
a) Finished Goods ‘ : At net realisable value.

b) Stock-in-process : At cost.
c) Rawmaterial : At cost.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recongnised on completion of shipment formalities in case of export sales
and in other cases upon delivery of goods

Foreign Currency Translation

Export sales in foreign currency are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing atthe
time of negotiation of the Bill. Gain/Loss arising out of fluctuations by exchange rates
where not determined are accounted for on subsquent realisation / payment.

Borrowing Costs: : :

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs incurred on acquiring and construction of assets are capitalised as
part of the cost of such assets.

Retirement Benefits : :

Gratuity is administred through group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation
of India. Premium accrued and payable under the above policy is charged to revenue.
Leave encashment is treated on cash basis as per the Company's policy.

Taxation :

In accordance with the Accounting Standard - 22 - Accounting for taxes on income,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has recognized
the deferred tax liability in the Accounts.

Expenses incured on CSR progam under section 135of compinies Act 2013 are charged
of to the satament of profit & loss Account under other expenses
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Note No. 2 :Share capital -
) ' As at As at
31.03.215  31.03.2014
: (Rs) {Rs)
Authorised :
Equity Shares :
1,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 150,000,000 30,000,000
(Previous year 30,00,000 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each)

Preference Shares , ,
20,00,000 6.5% Redeemable pref. shares of : 20,000,000
Rs, 10/- each (Previous year 20,00,000

Redeemable pref.shares of Rs.10/- each)

150,000,000 50,000,000

-Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
shares

Equity Shares
12,71,100 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 12,711,000 12,853,000
paid (of the above 3,47,725 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each alloted for consideration other
than cash at a premium of Rs.10/- and
1.21,775 equity shares of Rs.10/- each alloted
in cash at a premium of Rs.10/-) excluding
28400 equity shares forfeited during the

. previous year. . {Previous year 1299500
equity shares of Rs.10/- fully paid (of the
above 3,47,725 equity shares of Rs.10% each
alloted for consideration other than cash at a
premium of Rs.10/- and 1,21,775 equity
shares of Rs.10/- each alioted in cash at a
premium of Rs.10/-)

‘Less: Calls in Arrears o 141,928
: . . 12,711,000 12,711,072
Forfeited shares (28400 equity 142,000

shares of Rs.10 each on which Rs.5 per
share was paid).

Total Paid up Equity share capital . 711.000 12.853.072

Note: Amount received on 28,400 equity shares at Rs 5/ per share was transfered to
General reserve during the year
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(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting

Equity Shares
- 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

Numbers Numbers

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the 1,271,100 1,299,500
year _

Less: Equity shares forfieted during the year _ - 28,400
Shares outstanding at the end of the year ' 1,271,100 1,271,100

{b) Terms and Rights attached to shares

Equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject

_ to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of

the company, the holders of equity shares are eligible to receive share in the remaining assets of the
company after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholding.

{c) Dei:.ails of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of the shareholder

No.of % holdingin No.of Shares % holding in

Shares the class the class

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid

Eastward Exim & Shipping Pte.Ltd 101500 7.99 161,500 12.43
Deepsea Fisheries Management Ltd 161225 12.68 161,225 12.41
Top Fortune Marine International Lid 121775 8.58 121,775 9.37
Haribabu Kambampati 97700 7.69 97,700 7.52
TVR Estates & Resorts Pvt Ltd 84911 6.68 84 911 6.53
' [ 567,111 | 44.62 | 627,111 | 48.26)
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Note No.3:Reserves and surplus

- As at As at
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
' (Rs}) (Rs)

a) Security prelﬁium account

Opening Balance ' 4,695,000 4,695,000

Closing Balance 4,695,000 4,695,000
b) General reserve

Opening Balance 36,838,764 20,696,692
- Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss 15,000,000 16,000,000

Closing Balance 51,838,764 - 36,696,692
c) quiial Redemption reserve

Opening Balance _ 13,000,000 13,000,000

Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss ‘ -

Closing Balance 13,000,000 13,000,000
d) Stirplus inthe Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening balance 196,008,111 103,086,083

Add: Profit for the current year 102,020,864 108,920,048

298,026,975 212,006,111

Less; Proposed Dividend @15% 1,906,650

Less: Tax on Dividend 381,139

Less: Transfer to General Reserve 15,000,000 16,000,000
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 280,739,186 196,006,111
Total reserves and surplus (at+b+c) 350,272,950 ‘250,397 803
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Note No. 4 : Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

Non-current lability

As at

31.03.2015
(Rs)

As at

31.03.2014
(Rs)

Current liability

Ag at

31.03.2015
(Rs})

Ag at

31.03.2014
{Rs)

Term loans from Banks (Secured)

a) Term Loan from Bank of India (Ref.note 5a)

Other-loans from Bank (secured)

b) Secured loan from Bark of ndia - Car-Liva

) Secured loan from Bank of Indla - car- innova
d} Secured {oan from Bank of India - Car Indiga
e)'Secured loan from Tata Motors Finance Lid -
Trucks (Ref, Note 5e)

f) Secured loan from Bank of India - Car -

a) Secured loan from Bank of India - Car -
Figo (RefNote 5 g)

h)} Secured loan from Sundaram Finance Ltd -
Trucks (Ref. Note 5hy)

Nota: 5a,

Term Loan from Bank of India Term Loan from
Bank of India secured on hypothecation of
stocks and other immovable & movable assets,
export letiers of credit from pime banks,
squitable mortgage of land , buildings , plant &
Machinery belonging to the company and also
on collateral security of lands and buildings of 2

Note: 5b.
Car Loan secured on hypothication of car
repayble in 60 installements - No defaulis in

Notn: 5¢,5d,5F and 5q.
Car Loans secured on hypothication of cars
repayble in 36 inslallements - No dafaults in

Note: 5@ and 5h
[ Trucks Loan secured on hypothication of trucks
repayble in 36 installements - No defaults In

A sum of Rs. 1,37 28,780/ was disclosed under
Other current liabilities(ref.noke.8) °

7,170,287

179,208

1,3589,908.00

39,870,564

271,323
68,109

179,894
- 89,967

10,712,000

133,728
123,698

221,932
139,702.00

2,397,720.00

10,712,000]

133,728

523,776
42237
4,054,326

353,328
196,296

Net amount

8,739,493

40,489,857

13,728,780

16,015,691

Note No.5 :Other Long-Tenn Lizbllities

Non-current Rabllity Current liabiity
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31032015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
{Rs} (Rs) (Rs) {Rs}
Trade payables 27,500,000| 27,848,669
Others 234,959 234,959
Total 27,734,959 28,083,628
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Total

Non-current liabikty Current liability
Particulars Asat Asat Asat As at
31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 231.03.2015 31.03.2014
{Rs) - {Rs) {Rs) (Rs)
Note No. 6 : Short - Term Borrowings
Packing credit from Bank of India (secured)
Packing Credit from Bank of india secured on 749930,326 449,076,323
hypothecation of stocks and other immovable &
movable assets, exportletters of creditfrom
prime banks, equitable mortgage of land ,
buildings , plant & Machinery belonging to the
company and also on collateral security of lands
and buildings of 2 Directors and also guranted by
the directors and their associates
Total - 748930,326 449,976,323
Note No. 7: Trade Payables _
Trade payables 8,517,673 84,227,806 110,226,960
- 8,517,673 84,227,806 110,226,960
Note No.8: Other Current Liabilities
Curent liabities / Maturities of long-term
borowings : : 13,728,780 16,015,691
Other liabiliies - Captial works 1,584,223 855,456 3,018,341
Others payables 7,479,297 6,242,573
Statutory payables 5,110,490 3,761,672
Total 1,584,223 27,174,023 29,038,277
Note No.9 :Short Term Provisions
[Other short term provisions
Provision for Current Tax 52,000,000 50,500,000
Provision _for Expenses 17,871,142 16,354,891
Provision for Doubtble Adv 367,620 367,620
Provision for Proposed dividend (including Tax) 2,287,789 -
- - 72,526,661 67,222,511
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Note No. 11 :Long Term Loans and Advances

Non-current Current
Particulars As at Asat As at As at
31.03.15 3103.14 31.03.18 31.03.14
(Rs) {Rs) {Rs) {Rs)
Advances against Captial Works
Unsedured, considered good
265,580 8742218
265,580 8,742,216
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 9,143,309 8,223,309
9,143,309 8,223,309
Loan and advances to related
narties
{Unsecured, considered good})
Advances recoverable in cash or
kind
{Unsecured, considered good) 22,380,872 2,730,839 59,414,850 58,288,166
Export Benefits Receivéb[es 80,956,105 70,008,287
Insurance Claim Receivable . 3,048423 -
22,380,872 2,730,839 153,419,378 128,296,453
Other loans and advances
Prepaid expenses- 523,992 1083679
Advances to employees - 400,336 747702
- - 924,328 1,831,381
Grand Total 31,524,181 10,954,148 154,609,286 138,870,050

Note : A sum of Rs.15,46,09,286- was shown under current loans and advances
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Note no. 12: Other Non Cumrent Assets

Hon -Curmet

Currant

r

Particulars

As at
31.03.15
(Rs)

“As at
3.03.14
{Rs)

As at
31.03.15
(Rs)

As at
31.03.14
(Rs)

Fixed Deposits with Banks

71,964 536

39,629,620

Note No.13: Inventories
Inventories {valued at lower of
cost and net realizable value)

Finished goods (refer note 21}
Storas and spares

437,690,101
14,094,420

261,762,866
11,476,925

451,784,621

303,239,791

Note No.14: Trade
feceivables and other
assets

Trade receivables

Outstanding for a period exteeding
six months from the date they are
due for payment, unsecured
considered aood

Sale of Goods

306,043 632

156,079,509

306,043,532

166,079,599

Due for more than 6 months Rs.
Others, considred good Rs.

Note No.15;: Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

—On cuTent accounts

Cash onhand

7,910447
322,796

25,159,850
979,920

Other bank balances

— Deposis with origina maturity
for more than 12 months

8,233,243

26,169,770

71,964,536

39,629,620|.

71,964,536

39,629,629

Amount disclosed under Other non-

current assets (nole 12}

71,964,536

39,629,629
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Particulars

For the pericd
ended |

31.03.15

For the Year
ended

31.03.14

Note No.16 Revenue from Qperations

Rév_enue from operations
Sale of products (Shrimp& fish):
" Finished goods

2,698,797.554

2,026,377,432

Total

2,026,377,432

Detail of products sold

2,598,797,554

Sale of Finished goods
Shrimp & fish 2,598,797,554 2,026,377,432
Sale -plastic Granules 34,227,066
Total 2598,797 854 2,060,604,498
Note No.17 Other Operating Income
Export Benefits 173,000,202 138,531,112
Toll Collection 2,724,389 101,233,832
' 175,724,591 239,764,944
Note No. 18 Other income
Interest on Bank deposits 4,756,496 1,755,137
interest from Others - 450,101
Income from Tollplaza - -
Other income 3,800,000 915,457
Credit balance Written off 4,258 -
Total 8,560,754 3,120,695
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Particulars

For-fhe Year
ended
© 31.03.186

For the Year an_:ied

31.03.14

Note No. 19 : Cost of Material
Consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases .

2,145,548 457

1,769,642,426

] 2.145,548,457 1,769,642,426
Less: inventory at the end of the year — —
Cost of raw material and components 2,145,548,457 1,769,642,426
Consumed
Note No. 20 : Processing &
Shipment Expenses
"|Procuremant Expenses 3,001,571 2,776,606
Cold Storage Charges 2,766,954 839,258
Peeling wages 14,556,456 7,331,727
Plant Electricity Charges 32,309,212 27,554,125
processing wages 42,546,423 29,743,974
Plant Maintenance 28,720,683 27,377,006
Plant Other Expenses 16,151,644 8,165,192
Agriculatural Market Cess 6,758,341 4,863,391
Antidumping Fee 64,141,681 58,670,529
Chemicals 17,048,227 16,652,759
Commission 6,719,601 6,564,098
ECGC Fees 4,538,871 2,205,524
Frieght Charges 62,686,826 43,190,928
Ice Purchases 9,728,440 7,659,080
Monitoring Fee 3,370,000 2,294,245
Packing & Stocking 55,413,638 36,675,795
Shipment Expenses 7,952,073 5,088,580
Stock Insurance 6,783,331 3,743,524
Testing charges 12,713,054 3,577,829
Truck Rep & Maintenance 15,809,901 12,293,097
Transporatation Expenses 18_,348,317 8,352,285
‘Total 432,065,244 315,519,552
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o

For the For the Year ended
. year ended
Particulars 3.03.15 31.03.14
Note No. 20 A: Poly
PackDivision Expenses
Carriage Inward - 49,300
Clearing charges - 22,808
Job/ Processing charges - 4,607,565
Service Charges — 10,899
—_ 4,690,672

Total
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For the Year-| Forthe Year
ended ended
Particulars
31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No. 21 : (Increase) decrease in
Inventories
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods 437,680,101 291,762,866
437,690,101 291,762,866
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 291,762,866 106,139,796
291,762,866 106,139,796
Total (145,927,235)| (185,623,070}
Note No. 22 : Employee benefits
Expenses
Salaries, wages and bonus 33,323,622 35,655,360
|Directors Remuniration . 4,650,000 3,900,000
Contribution o provident and other funds 2257651 1,422,812
Gratuity expense - 456,618 321,702
Staff welfare expenses 5,824,740 2,850,522
Crew Salaries - -
Total 46,512,631 44,050,396
Note No. 23 : Finance costs
Interest to Bank 90,796,185 51,031,800
Bank charges 8,400,639 1,537,667
Total 99,196,824 52,569,467
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For the Year ended Forthe Year ended
Particulars
31.03.15 31.0314
Note No.24: Other Expenses _
Audit Fee™ 208,500 140,000
FDirector_s Travelling Expenses 2,664,189 2,548,466
{lnsurance 1,108,371 1,322,442
Rent ,Rate & Taxes 350,420 589,585
Stock Exchange Listing Fee- 123,696 16,854
Telex & telephone 641,526 562,588
Travelling Expenses 1,838,713 1682295
Miscellaneous Expenses 10,178,396 4,071,859
Professional Charges 2,400,563 1,360,948
[Etectricity Charges 178,389 467,348
Postage & Telegrames 219,159 224,521
Cariage Outward - 18,225
Commission charges - 200,000
JEIectricity charges - 5,560
Factory Rent 113,400 113,400
Professional charges - 20,000
Security charges - 96,000
Miscellaneous expenses - 17,555
Remitence to NHAI - 106,763,226
Generator Expenses - 135,315
Plaza Maintainance 199,940 1,017,805
lc 5.R.Expenses 2,130,070
Total 22,353,212 121,373,992
*Details of Payments to Auditors
As Auditor
" |Audit Fee 156,500 105,000
Tax Audit Fee 30,000 15,000
other Matters 20,000 20,000
Total 206,500 140,000
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Note ' Particulars Unit

25 Contingent liabilities/claims not
provided for:

Unexplred Bank Guarantee issued in favour of:
- Against letters of credit{SBLC) Rs. 124.00 Lakhs

Pending Legal Matters
- Aclalm against the company towards Toll Fee payable to NHAI 59.24 Lakhs
during the agitiation perold agaainst separation of Andhra State

- Asuit filed against the company by one of the Rs, 10.00 Lakhs
suppliers for non payment of their bills which Is
contested in appel

26 Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executzd on account of Capital works Rs. & Lakhs

27 Opening Stock :

i) Value of Shrimp , : Rs. 291,762,866
Closing Stock :
Value of Shrimp Rs. * 437 690,101

28 Expenditure incurred in
foreign currency :

Imported Spares(inciuding forCapital goods) Rs. -
spares worth of 23,06,880/-have been recived)
Travelling Expenses

- Directors . Rs. 681,672
- others Rs. 491,573
Antidumping Fee Rs. 64,141,681
Marine Rejection insurance Rs. 4983966
‘Export Claims Rs. 199,360
Commission Rs. 1525322
B.A.P Auditfee Rs. 3,136,073
Shrimp Council Sponsership -USA Rs. -
Avalon Risk managementinsurance Agency LLC Rs. J -
clod storage charges Rs. 2742248
Legal Expanses Rs. - 239763
Transprotation charges Rs. . 942,163
Earnings in Foreign Exchange (FOB) Rs. 2,536,110,728

29 Detalls of Remuneration to
Whole-time Directors :

SK T. Valsaraj, Managing Director
i) Salary Re. 2,700,000
ily Allowances Rs.

Sn G.V.V.Salyanarayana
i)y Salary . 1,050,000
i) Allowances

30 Donationsincluded in Other expenses Rs. 587,600

31 Investments: .
27,600 Equity shares invested in Confenantal Fisheries india PvtLtd 276,000
which Is a 100% subsadiari company

32 _confoimation of balaces In case of Debtors and Crediots have notbeen received

2013-2014

90,00 Lakhs

97.24 Lakhs

106,139,796

291,762,866

10,780,234

865,979

58,670,529
3,286,130
297,438
362,495
349,377
191,729
4,354,761

1,983,186,504

2,100,000

1,800,000

159,000
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33  Incompliance with the Accounting Standard relating to "Accounting for taxes on income"
. (AS22) issued by the Insfitute of Chartered Accountants of India the Company has provided
-« deferred tax liability of Rs.27,47,842/- on account of timing difference in the method of
-depreciation adopted,

. Deferred tax liability provided uplo 1.4.14 10,421,499

‘Deferred tax lizbility provided during the year 2,747,842
Deferred tax liability as on 31.03.2015 13,169,341

34 Accounting Standard - 18 -- Related Party Disclosure
(i} Names of related parties and description of relationship

Key Management Personnel

(a) Sr T. Valsaraj - Key Management Personnel
(b) S1i.G.V.V.Satyanarayana- Key Management Personnel : i
(c) Smt.Jegja Valsarj - Director

Enterprises in which KMP or Relatives having significant influence

(a) M/s.T.V R .Estates and Resoris Pvt. Ltd, - Associate Company i
(b} M/s.Balaji Seafoods Ltd. - Associate Company !
(c) M/s. Sai Srekara Realtors & Fisheries - Associate Finm
(d) /s Coastal Developers Pvt Ltd - Associate Company
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Il Transcations during the year with related parties : '
(Rs.in lakhs) ;
, Nature of Amount Balance i
SLNo. Namse of the Party Relationship fransaction . Rs. outstanding '
' on313.15 -
1) SnT. Valsaraj Managing Director = Remuneration 27.00 &
Amount paid 15.44
Amount Received '15.44 -
2) Ms.Balgjl Seafoods L. Assoclate Company  Amount paid 112.66 ¥
: Amount Received 112.66 - i
3) Sai Srekara Realtors & Fisheries  Associate Fim Amount paid 272 ' n
Amourt Received 272 - :
4) S G.V.V.Satyanarayana Diroctor Finance ~ Remuneration 19.5 i
35 Thereare no overdue amounts payable to micro,small, and medium enterprises '*
. 3
36 The operations on Toll way division and Manufacture of plastic woven sacks (Poly pack division) :
have been completed and there are no reporatable segments during the year. ’
37 Previous years figures have been regrouped where ever necessary. 5 ii
Signatures to Notes to Financial Statements A,
. For KP.RAQ ASSQCIATES . i
Chartered Accountants d
B Firm Reg.No.003136S.
Sd/- - Sdi-
{ TVALSARAJ ) (G.V.V.SATYANARAYANA)
Managing Diractor Direclor Finance
' Sd/-
{VV.5.BHAGAVAN)
Partner ;
Place : Visakhapatnam M. No.08571 §
Date :28.05.2015 bl
i
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K.P.RAO ASSOCIATES 7-1-59/488, Ameerpet

Chartered Accountants _ Hyderahad — 500 016

(O) 23748583

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
M/S. COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/S. Coastal
Corporation Limited (The Holding Company) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and
its subsidiary together referred as “the Group™) comprising the consolidated Balance sheet
at 31* March, 2015, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a sttmmary of the significant accounting
policles and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”)

Management’s Responsibility for the consolidated Financial Statements:

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “The Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated Cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibllity is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit.- While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the
Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing spetified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding
Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. .

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the according
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at
31t March, 2015, and their consolidated Profit/ Loss and their consolidated Cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
based on the comments in the auditors’ reports of the Holding company and its subsidiary
Company, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought arid obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financia! statements.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and reports.
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(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the

~  consolidated financial statements. |

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

()’ Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company,
none of the directors of the Group, is disqualified as on March 31, 2015 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and based on consideration of audit report of the subsidiary the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose all pending litigations and there is
no impact onits financial position of the Group - Refer Note 25 to the financial
statements.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contract
. including derivative contracts.

" iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
~ the Investor education and Protection Funds by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary incorporated in India. '

For K.P. RAO ASSOCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Reg. No.0031368)

‘ Sd-
Place : Visakhapatnam (V.V.S.BHAGAVAN)
Date : 28.05.2015 Partner
M NO. 08571
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Reporton other Legal and Regulatory requirements’
section of our report of even date)

~ Ourreporton the orderincludes Holding Company and one fully owned subsidiary (hereinafter
referred to as entities) to which the order is applicable which has been audited by us and
our reports in respect of these entities to the extent considered applicable for reporting
under the order in case of the consolidated financial statements.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the consolidation of financial statements, we report that:

1. (a) The Holding Company and its subsidiary have maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) A major portion of the fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the
management of the respective entities in accordance with a program of verification,
which in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the Fixed assets atreasonable
intervals having regard to the size of the respective entities and the nature of their
assets. According to the information and explanation given to us, the discrepancies

" noticed on such verification were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of account. :

2. a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management of the respective entities at reasonable intervals and the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management of the
respective entities are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the respective
entities and the nature of its businesses.

¢) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the entities are
_generally maintaining proper records. No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of stocks by the managements of respective entities as com pared

to the book records.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
" examination of the books of account, the entities have not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 except for the advances by the Holding Company

to the tune of 126 lakhs to two of the companies in which two of the directors are interested.
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The advances are purely temporary andrhave been paid back. No interest was charged
as the advances are purely temporary in nature.

= In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there is

generally an adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
entities and the nature of their business, for the purchase of inventories and Fixed Assets
and payment for expenses and for sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no
major instance of continuing failure to correct any weaknesses in the internal controls
has been noticed.

The entities have not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013,

As per the information and explanation given by the management, the Holding Company
has an Internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

As per the information and explanation given by the management of the Holding
Company, maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed for the year by the
Central government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

(8) According to the records of the Holding Company and its subsidiary, undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-
tax (VAT), Cess, Service Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty and other statutory dues
have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no amounts payable
by the entities in respect of Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax (VAT), Cess, Service Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty and other statutory
dues in arrears as at 31% March, 2015 for a period more than six months from the date
they became payable.

The Holding Company does not have any accumulated loss and has not incurred cash
loss during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding
financial year. However, the subsidiary Company incurred a loss during the financial
year. . .

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the entities have not defaulted in repayment of
dues to any financial institutions or banks.

According to information and explanations given to us, the entities have not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from a bank or financial institutions.
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12. In our opinion and the and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
term loans have been applied by the Holding Company, during the year for the purpose
for which they were obtained.

13. Tothe best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the entities and no fraud on the entities have been noticed or reported

R R R e

during the year.
- For K.P.RAO ASSOCIATES
Place: Hyderabad. ' CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4
Date : 28.05.2015 . ( Firm Registration No.0031365)
‘Sdi-
(V.V.S. BHAGAVAN)
Partner.

M No.008571
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COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCESHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

consolidated TOTAL
Particulars Note As at As at
31.03.15 Re)| 31.03.14 (Rs)
No.
Equity and Gabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 12,711,000 12,853,072
Reserves and surplus 3 346420,304 250,397,803
359,131,304 263,250,875]

Non-current liabilities '
Long-term borrowings 4 8,739,493 40,489 857
Deferred tax iabilities 13,169,341 10,421,499
Trade payables 7 8,517,673 -
Other current liabilites 8 1,584,223 -
Other Long Term Liabifities 5 27,734,959 28,083,628

' 59,745,689 78,994,984
Current liabilities
Shorl-terrn borrowings 6 749,930,326 449,976,323
Trade payables 7 84,227,806 110,226,960
Other current liabiliies 8 27,174,023 29,038,277
Short-term provisions 9

72,542,621

67,222,511

TOTAL —T35LI5T,509  JY3,709,930]
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 337,075,053 323,715,575
Intangible assets 10 - 51,368
Capital work-in-progress 10 403,494 .
Long-term loans and advances 11 21,524,181 10,954,148
Other non-current assets 12 71,964,536 39,629,629
: 430,967,264 374,350,720
GCurrent assets
Investments -
Inventories 13 451,874,521 303,239,791
Trade receivables 14 306,043,532 156,079,599
Cash and Cash equivalents 16 8,533,376 26,169,770
Short-term loans and advanws 11 155,332,976 138,870,050
: 921,784,405' 624,359,210
Significant Accounting Policy and Notes 1 To| -
TOTAL 1,352,751,669 998,708,930
I
As per our report of even date attached Sd/- Sd/-
For K.P.RAO ASSOCIATES Swaroopa Meruva T.Vaisaraj
Chartered Accountants Company Secretary Managing Director
Firm Reg.No.0031363.
Sd/f- Sd/-
g’-}t’hse-rBHAGAVAN) Date : 28-05-2015 G.V.V.Satyanarayana
3 Y B .
M No. 608571 Place: Visakhapatnam Director (Finance)
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STATEMENT OFCONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.20
consalidated Total
Notes| Fortheyear | Fortheyearended
ended 31.03.1% 31.03.44
Continuing operations
income . ol e e
| |Revenue from operations 16 2,801833,093 2,060,604,498
T Other Cperating Income . 17 | 175,724,691 230,764,944
m Other incoma 18 8,660,754 3,120,695
I, : Total Revenue {I+11HIi} 2,786,118,438 2,303,480,127
v Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 19 2,145,548,457 1,769,642,426
Processing & Shipment expenses 1 20 434,363,501 315,619,552
Manufacturing expenses . 20A Co. 4,690,672
Changes in inventories of finished goods, .
work-in-progress and Stock in Trade 21 {146,017,235) (185,623 ,070)
Employee benefits expense 22 50,027,597 44,050,396
Finance costs 23 89,312,031 52,569,457
Depreciation 10 26,552,281 15,634,497
Other expenses 24 22,841,683 121,373,992
Total Expenses 2,632,729,365 2,137,857,932
Vi Prior Year's Expenses . 473,073 21,928
Profit before exceptional and extracrinary
Vil |items and tax {V-V-\1} 152,916,060 165,610,279
1| Profit before extraordinary items and tax 162,916,060 165,610,279
X Profit hefore tax 152,916,060 166,610,279
' X Tax expanses
Cumenttax 52,000,000 50,514,575
Deferred tax " 2,747,842 8,175,856
Xt Total tax expense . : 54,747.842’ 56,690,231
Profit for the year from continuing : 98,168,218 108,920,048
Xl |operations
98,168,218 108,920,048
Xill|Profit/(loss) forthe year
Significant Accounting Policies and other 1To
notes 38
Eamings per equity share: . .
Basicand Diluted 77.23 8569

As per our report of even date attached Sd/- Sd/-

_For KPRADASSOCIATES Swaroopa Meruva T.Valsaraj
Chartered Accountants Company Secretary Managing Director
Firm Reg.No.0031368S. )

Sd/- Sd/-

S’-X-$-BHAGAVAN) Date : 28-05-2015 G.V.V.Satyanarayana :

artner Place: Visakhapatnam Director (Fina :

M.No.008571 (Finance) :
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the yera ended 31.03.2015

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax & Extraordinary Item

Adjustment for:
Depreciation
Interest and Finance Charges
Other Income

Operating Profit before changes in Working Capita!

Adjustment for changes in Working Capital:
Increasef{Decrease) in Non Current Trade Payables
Increase/{Decrease) in Non Current Other Current Liabilitie
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Payables
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Liabilities
{Incredse)/Decrease in Short Term Provisions
(Increase)/Decrease in Long term loans and advances
{Increase)/Decrease in other Non Current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increage)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances

Cash Generated from Operations
Income Tax Paid

Cash Flow before Prior Period Iitems
Prior Period Expenditure

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

QOther Income Received
Investment in Subsidiary
Capital Subsidy received towards fixed assets
Increase in Capital Work in Progress
Acquistion of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Asseis

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
153,389,133 165,632,204
26,552,281 15,634,498
99,312,931 52,560,467
(8,560,754) -3,120,695
270,693,591 230,715,474
8,517,673
1,684,223
(25,999,154) 13,781,244
(1,864,254) -5,654,172
1,532,221 11,932,099
(10,570,033) -5,440,586
(32,334,907) -33,097,249
. (148,634,730 192,809,554
(149,963,933) -72,284,390
(16,462,926) -16,170,426
(103,502,229) (69,027,560)
(50,500,000) (49,656,440)
{154,002,229) (118,684,000)|
(473,073) (21,926)
(154,475,302) "(118,705,326)|
8,560,754 3,120,695
11,148,598
(403,494)
(51,452,562) -57,616,993
443,573 283,980
(31,703,131) (54,212,318)
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Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Interest and Finance Charges

Proceeds from Long Term borrowings
Realization of Calls in arrears
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Long Term Liabilites
Increase/(Decrease)} in Packing Credit Utilization

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the commencement of the yea

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

52,569,467

(99,312,931)
(31,750,364) -5,652,994
85,930
(348,669) 27,153,775
299,954,003 210,273,573
168,542,039 179,290,817
{17,636,384) 6,372,573
26,169,770 19,797,197
8,533,376 26,169,770

In terms of our report of even date

For K.P. Rao Associates

"Date : 28-05-2015
Place : Visakhapatnam

Sd/- Sd/-
V.V.S. Bhagawan Swaroopa Meruva
Chartered Accontant Company Secretary

For and onbehalf of the Board

Sd/-

T. Valsaraj
Managing Director

Sd/-

G\V.V. Satyanarayana
Director - Finance
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a)

b)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Inforamtaion:

Coastal Corporation Limited was Originally establsihed as Coastal Trawlers Private Limited
in the year 1881, subsequently converetd into a public Limited company in 1985. The name
was changed to Coastal Corporation Limited in the year 2005. The Company is engaged in
processing and export of sea food. The shares of the company are listed in stock exchanges
of Mumbai, Delhi and Ahmedabad . The company has only one fully owned subsidiary.

Note No: 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
‘The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in

accordance with the generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (*Indian GAAP")
to comply with the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act’)/Companies Act, 1956 (“the 1956
Act™), as applicable. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
accural basis under historical cost convention. The financial statments of the company
and its only subsidiary have been consolidated on a line- by-line basis Inter Company
balances / transactions have been eleminated on consolidation.

The Company follows Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises income
and expenditure on accrual basis except in case of Capital Subsidies.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements is in conformity with generally

accepted acounting principles which requires management to make estimates and
asssumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and

liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting periods.

Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimated results. The
differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the periods in which
the resuits are known / materialized.

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumlated depreciation and accumalted

impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if
captilisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing of the asset to its
working condition for the intended use.

Subseqent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only
ifit increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance . All other expenses on existing fixed assets including day to
day repairs and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts are charged to the
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

d)

9)

h)

Bl

statement of Profit and Loss for the period during which stuch expenses are incurred.

Cost of fixed assets includes installation charges and any subsidies received are reduced
from the cost.

Expenditure during construction period:
Expenditure during construction period is grouped under * Capital work in progress.”
Upon commencement of use of the asset , the expendlture is allocated to respective

~ assets in the ratio of their direct cost.

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on the straight line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013. Where the life of the
assethas already been completed the balance Value is charged of as depreciation to
make the value of the asset as nil

Inventories

Inventories are valued as under:

a) Finished Goods - " At net realisable value. .
b) Stock-in-process : ‘ At cost.
¢) Rawmaterial : At cost.
d) Stores / Stock of Qil : At cost.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenueis reco'ng nised on completion of shipment formalities in case of export sales
and in other cases upon delivery of goods

Foreign Currency Translation

Export sales in foreign currency are accounted at the exchange rate prevalhng at the
time of negotiation of the Bill. Gain/Loss arising out of fluctuations by exchange rates
where not determined are accounted for on subsquent realisation / payment.

Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs incurred on acquiring and constructlon of assets are capitalised as

-part of the cost of such assets.

Retlrement Benefits :
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K )

L)

Gratuity is administred through group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporaticn of
India. Premium accrued and payable under the above policy is charged to revenue.
Leave encashment is treated on cash basis as per the Company’s policy.

“Taxation : _
Provision is made for income tax liability estimated to arise on the results for the yearat .

the current rate of tax in accordance with the Incometax Act, 1961. MAA.T Credit
entitlement is recognised as per the rates of income Tax prevailing. In accordance with

‘the’ Accounting Standard - 22 - Accounting for taxes on income, issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has recognized the deferred
tax liability in the Accounts. '

Expenses incured on CSR progam under section 135 of compinies Act 2013 are charged

of to the satament of profit & loss Account under other expenses.
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED )

Note No. 2 :Share capital

As at As at

31032015 31032014
(Rs) {Rs)

Authorised :

Equity Shares ‘ :

1,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/ each ‘ 160,000,000 30,000,000
(Previous year 30,00,000 equity shares of :

Rs.10+ each)

Preference Shares
20,00,000 6.5% Redeemable pref shares of - 20,000,000
Rs. 10/~ each (Previous year 20,00,000 :
Redeemable pref.shares of Rs.10/- each)

150,000,000 50,000,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
shares -

Equity Shares

12,71,100 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully , 12,711,000 12,853,000
paid (of the above 3 47,725 equity shares of
Rs.10/ each alloted for cansideration other
than cash at a premium of Rs.10/- and
1,21,775 equity shares of Rs.10/- each alloted
in cash ata premium of Rs.10/-) excluding
28400 equity shares forfeited during the year
onwhich Rs.5 per equity share received.
(Previous year 1299500 equity shares of
Rs.10+ fully paid (of the abowe 347,725
equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each alloted for
consideration other than cash at a premium of
Rs.10F and 1,21,775 equity shares of Rs.10+
each alloted in cash at a premium of Rs.10/-)

Less: Calls in Amrears ' : 141,928
- 12,711,000 12,711,072

Forfeited shares - (28400 equity 142,000

share$ of Rs.10 each on which Rs.5 per

share was pad).

Total Paid up Equity share capital 12,711,000 12,853,072

Note: Amount received on 28,400 equity shares at Rs 5/- per share was transfered to
General reserve during the year
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'(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

Equity Shares

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

Numbers

Numbers

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the
year -
Less: Equity shares forfieted during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year
(including 28400 equity shares forifieted.)

{b) Terms and Rights attached to shares

Equity shares

1,271,100 1,289,500

28400

1,271,100 1,271,100

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The dividerd proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In

~ the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares are eligible to receive share

in the remaining assets of the company after distribution of al preferential amounts in proportion

to their shareholding.

(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of the shareholder
No.of Shares % holding in No.of Shares % holding
‘the class in the class

Eqully shares of Rs.10each fully paid
Eastward Exim & Shipping Pte.Ltd 101500 ' 7.99 161,500 12.43
Deepsea Fisheries Management Lid 161225 12.68 161,225 12.41
Top Forfune Marine Intemationai Lid 121775 9.58 121,775 9.37
Haribabu Kambampati 97700 7.69 97,700 7.52
TVR Estates & Resoris Pvt Lid 84911 6.68 84911 6.53

- ] 567,111 | 4462 | 627,111 | 48.26|
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- Note No.3:Reserves and surplus

As at As rat
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
' (Rs) (Rs)
a) Security premium account :
Opening Balance 4,695,000 4,695,000
Closing Balance 4,695,000 4,695,000
b) General reserve
Opening Balance 36,838,764 20,696,692
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & 15,000,000 16,000,000
Closing Balance 51,828,764 36,696,692
¢) Capital Redemption reserve
Opening Balance 13,000,000 13,000,000
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & : -
Closing Balance 13,000,000 13,000,000
d) Surplus in the Statement of Profit and
Opening balance 196,006,111 103,086,063
Add: Profit for the current year 98,168,218 108,920,048
294,174,329 212,006,111
Less: Proposed Dividend @ 15% 1,906,650 ‘
Less: Tax on Dividend 381,139
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 15,000,000
16,000,000
Net surplus in the statement of profit and Loss 276,886,540 196,006,111
Total reserves and surplus (a+b+c) 346,420,304 250,397,803
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Note No. 4 : Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

Non-curren
Asgt

31032015 (Rs)

liabliky
Asal

31032014
{Rs)

Current llability

Asat

31.02.2015
{Rs)

Asat

31032014
(Rs)

Term loans from Banks (Secured}
a) Term Loan from Bank of India (Ref.nole 5a)

Other foans from Bank {secured)
b) Secured loan from Bank of ndia - Car-Liva {Ref.nole 5b)

t) Secured loan from Bank of India - car-innova. (Ref note 5¢)
d) Secured loan fram Bank of India. - Car- Indigo (Refnote 54)
o} Secured loan from Tata Motors Finance Ltd - Trucks (Ref. Nate 5e)

1 Securedfoan from Bark o India - Car - Rapid (RefNote 51
g} Secured'loan from Bank of ndia - Car - Figo {Ref.Note G g)

) Secured loan from Sundaram Finance Ltd - Trucks (Ref. Note 3h)

Note: 5a.

Term Loan from Bank of India Term Loan from Bank of India secured on.
hypothecation of slocks and other immovable & movable assets, export
letters of credit rom prime banks, equiable morgage of tand , buildings ,
plant & Machinery belonging to the company and also on collateral security
o lands and buildings of 2 Directors and also guranted by the direclors
and their agsociates

Note: Sh.

Car Loan secured on hypothication of car repayble in
60 installements - No defauits in repayments

Note: 5¢,5d,5f and 5g.

Car Loans secured on hypothication of cars repayble
in 36 installements - No defaults in repayments

Note: Se and 5h

Trucks Loan secured on hypothication of frucks
repayble in 36 installements - No defaults in
repayments .

Note: 5g.

Car Loans secured on hypothication of cars repayble
in 36 installements - No defaults in repayments

Note: 5j.

Generators Loan secured on hypothication of
Generators repayble in 12 installements - No
defaults in repayments

A sum of Rs. 2,49,82,144/- was' disclosed. under
Other current Iiabiliti_es(ref.note.S)

7,170,287

179,208

1,389,908.00

39,870,564

271,328
£8,109

179,894
99,967

10,712,000

133,728
123,608

221,982
139,702.00

2,307,720.0

10,712,000

133,728
523,776
2231
4,054,326

353,328
196,296

Nest amount

8,739,493 _40.489857

13,728,780

16015691
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Note No.5 :Other Long-Term Liabilities

Non-current liability Current Rability
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 30.09.2014 .31.03.2014
: (Rs} (Rs}) (Rs) {Rs)
Trade payables 27,500,000 27,848,669
Others 234,959 234,959
Total 27,734,959 28,083,628
Note No. 6 : Short - Term Borrowings
Packing credit from Bank of India {secured)
Packing Credit from Bank of India secured on 749,930,326 449,976,323
hypothecation of stocks and other immovable &
movable assets, export letters of credit from prime
banks, equitable mortgage of land , buildings ,
plant & Machinery belonging to the company and
also on collateral security of lands and buildings of
2 Directors and also gurantad by the direclors an
their associales -
Total - 749,930,326 | - 449,976,323
Note No. 7: Trade Payables .
Trade payables 8,517,673 84,227,806 110,226,960
8,517673 84,227 806 110,226,960
Note No.8: Other Current Llabilities
Current liabities / Maluriies of longdemm
bomowinas 13,728,780 16,015,691
Other liabilities - Captial works 1,684,223 855456 3,018,341
Others payables - 7,479,297 6,242,573
Statutory payables 5,110,490 3,761,672
Total 1,584,223 27,174,023 29,038,277
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Note No.9 :Short Term Provisions

Other short term provisions

[ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED}

Provision for Tax 52,000,000 50,500,000
Provision for Expenses 17,887,112 16,354,891
Provision for Doubtble Adv 367,620 367620
Provision for Proposed dividend (including Tax) 2287789 -
- Total 72,542,521 67,222,511

Iy
*

118

if:

s

-y



D)
—

={ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITE

Ara ) snojAsdd
cyegal'sze | IbS'aIpIeE £00'99¥'96 LESZHY ZLL'SL0E ZLEVE'69 | 0SS'PIe SEY Liv'Zes'ss | boe'eally | Zlg'orr'ieg 1g0) puely
- YBY COF - - - Y £l - bab E0V - oL
! , .
- yev' 20y yev'e0r YBY'E0r - haficud uj o fsiden
99€'19 - 05L'Z2L - 802°LG 28404 05L'ZZL - - ogL'ZEL 3ol
goe'ls - o512z H0E'LS 2aL'0L asL'zzt ] sl e/EMOg Jalndiad
#essy ejqbueju)
GlG'GLIEEE | £60°GL0LEE £08 EVE 06 LEgZoV 9L E6 9 D56 Zba 60 | DOBBIPEEF | LArEooLL |0V Zoe LY | 198 BpaleE ol
- 10G"S2E'S 88" I¥5°0L C peZ'0g +$80'29¢'01 | 628'ELZ9L - £¥9'669°1L oEZ'Ls8'vl © aropel
155'6PY 0v6'8re S98°16L°1 L' sve'anes ¥¥l'E86 S08'0ore’l 1z6'9 SZOGLY 10LZE'L siondwion
6268t - 2990y 6Z5'8¥l 6’ 162 eLb 80y - L' g90F speoy
200'088"1 225'22¢2 GaT0LL'E ZLe'eL £8g8'ose ¥8L'ZLR'Z g98L'Ter's o0'96¢ ceg'ar't irara 4 Welklinhbs s Q)
068'089'8L 6O2'SPEYT £b6'eos’ it g5t'e £96'ZTE8'Y oty tZ0'El | ZEZ'BBL'ZY lie'es g/2095'0L | 92E'SER'LE SBOIUBA;
186'282' LvL'erLe 299'088'Y 214 BLi'vye Zig'obo'e s0F'OrL'L 62TV SYaHSE eBLYEE'L saInK|d pue amung
SOB'DLL'EEL | 692'299°LE) 980'LeL'TY ££8'18L B62'069°G1 £20°9TT4 | L5E'66E'081 Lg'srr'e ZETYOG'8L | STE'BEE'SOL wawdinb3 pue Eld
/YLK | O¥R'LZG'EL 6L 'opr'sl obe'2ez RZT00E'Y £62'E0F LY | 618'SL0'0P) 16204 L LY'EEL’s G LtP0'8EL sBuiping
9zz'age'tt F¥l'066'8E - - PrL'E65'AE sLE'9ZE Y 927 999've pue]
sjesey aqiBue]
(0] (7] U sa) sy) (0] (37 sa) sa) [§37]
suopsEp reok i anopeg
yLOZREWLE SHZISN IS uou eyzsojefiieya| £LOZHOAD ¥102/S0/IE 1
1B 8y SL0Z/E0/LE 18 SY jesy  |opepesdag | uopejasadeq e 5y e sy suopalad SUCRIPPY | ¥LOZIPO/LO 38 SV
o019 38N uonizdaIdeq PejE MUY ¥oo[g 0D

SL3ASSY 0314 1 0L 'ONHON

119




{COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED 2

Note No. 11 ;:Long Term Loans and Advances

Non-current cumrent
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.15 3.03.14 31.03.15 31.0314
(Rs) {Rs) {Rs) (Rs)
Advances against Captial Works :
Unsecured, considered good
: 265,580 8742216
265,580 8,742,216
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 9143309 8,223,309
9,143,309 8,223,309
Loan and advances to related
parties
1 (Unsecured, considered good) -
Advances recoverable in cash or
kind
{Unsecured, considered good) 12380872 2,730,839 60,138,540 58,288,166
Export Benefits Receivables 90,956,105 70,008,287
Insurance Claim Receivable 3,048,423 -
12,380,872 . 2,730,839 154,143,068] 128,296.453
Other loans and advances
Prepaid expenses 523,992 1083679
Advances to employees - 400,336 747702
- 924 328 1,831,381
Grand Total 21,524,181 10,954,148| - 155,332,976 138,570,050

' Note . A sum of Rs15,53,32,976/- was shown under curreﬁt loans and advances
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Note no. 12;: Other Non Current Assets

Non -Cutrnet

Current

Particulars

As at
31.03.15
(Rs)

As at
31.03.14
(Rs)

As at
31.03.15
(Rs}

As at
31.03.14
(Rs)

Fixed Deposits with Banks

71,964,536

39,629,629

Note No.13: Inventories

Inventories (valued at lower of
cost and net realizable vaiue)

Finished goods (refer note 21)
Stores and spares

437,690,101
14,184,420

291,762,866
11,476,925

451,874,521

303,239,791

Note No.14: Trade
receivables and other
assets

Trade receivables

Qutstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are
due for payment, unsecured
considered qood

Sale of Goods

306,043,532

156,079,599

306,043,632

156,079,599

Due for more than 6 months Rs.
Others, considred good Rs.

Note No.15: Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

— On curmrent accounts

Cash on hand

Other bank halances

— Deposits with original maturity
for more than 12 months

Amount disclosed under Other non-

8,051,930
481,446

25,180,850
979,920

8,633,376

26,169,770

71,964,536

39,620,629

71,964,636

39,629,629

surrent assets (note 12)

71,964,536

39,629,629

121




{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }-

- Particulars

For the periodf
ended
31.03.45

For the Year
ended

31.03.14

. |Note No.16 Revenue from Operations

Revenue from operations
‘Sale of products (Shrimp& fish):

Finished goods 2,598,797,5654 2,026,377 432
Sale- Tuna 3,035,539
Total 2,601,833,003 | 2,026,377,432
Detail of products sold .
Sale of Finished goods
Shrimp & fish 2.501,833,083 2,026,377,432
Sale - Tuna 34,227,066

Total

2,601,833,093

2,060,604,498

Note No.17 Other Operating Income

Export Benefits 173,000,202 138,531,112
Toll Collection 2,724,389 101,233,832
175,724,591 239,764,944

Note No. 18 Other income

Interest on Bank deposits 4,756,496 1,755,137

Interest from Others - 450,101

Income from Tollplaza - -
Other income 3,800,000 915,457

Credit balance Written off 4,258 -
Total 8,560,754 3,120,695
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For the Year “For the Year
ended ended
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No. 19 : Cost of Material
Consumed
inventory at the beginning of the year —_ —_
Add: Purchases 2,145,548,457 1,769,642.426
2,145,548,457 1,769642,426
Less: inventory atthe end ofthe year — _—
Cost of raw materal and components 2,145,548,457 1,769,642,426
Consumed
Note No. 20 : Processing &
" |Shipment Expenses
Procurement Expenses 3,001,571 2,776,606
Cold Storage Charges 2,766,954 839,258
Peeling wages 14,556,456 7,331,727
Plant Blectricity Gharges 32,309,212 27,554,125
processing wages 42,546,423 29,743,974
Plant Maintenance 28,720,683 27,377,006
Plant Other Expenses 16,151,644 8,165,192
Agricutatural Market Cess 6,758,341 4,863,391
Antidumping Fee 64,141,681 58,670,529
Chemicals . 17,048,227 16,552,759
Commission 6,719,601 6,564,008
ECGC Fees 4,538,871 2,205,524
Frieght Charges 62,686,826 43,190,928
lce Purchases 0,728,440 7,659,080
-|Monitoring Fee 3,370,000 2,294.245
Packing & Stocking 55,413,638 36,675,795
Shipment Expenses 7,952,073 5,088,580
Stock Insurance 6,783,331 3,743,524
Testing charges 12,713,054 3,577.829
Truck Rep & Maintenance 15,808,901 12,293,097
Transporatation Expenses 18,348,317 8,352,285
vesse! operation Expenses 2,298,347 -
Total 434,363,591 315,519,552
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For the For the Year
Year ended ended
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No. 20 A: Poly
|PackDivision Expenses

Carriage Inward — 49,300
Clearing charges — 22,808
Job/ Processing charges - 4,607,565
Service Charges — 10,999

Total — 4,690,672
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For the Year- For the Year
ended ended
Particulars .
310315 31.03.14
Note No. 21 : (Increase)/ decrease in
Inventories
Inventories at the end of the year _ —_
Finished goods 437,690,101 291,762,866
Stores 90,000 —
437,780,101 291,762,866
Inventories at the beginning of the year — —
Finished goods 201,762,866 | 106,139,796
291,762,866 106,139,796
Total (146,017,235)| (185,623,070)
Note No. 22 : Employee benefits expense
S_ala'ries,wages and bonus 33,383,622 | 35,665,360
Directors Remuniration 4,650,000 3,900,000
Contribution to provident and other funds 2,257,651 1,422,812
Gratuity expense 456,618 321,702
Staff welfare expenses 5,824,740 2,850,522
crew salarires 3,454,966
Total 50,027,597 44,050,396
Note No. 23 : Finance costs
Interest to Bank 90,009,232 | 51,031,800
Bank charges 8,403,699 1,537,667
Total . 99,312,931 52,569,467
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For the Year

ended F;r the Year ended
Particulars
- ' 31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No.24: Other Expenses
Audit Fee * 216,500 140,000
Directors Travelling Expehses 2,664,169 2,648,466
Insurance 1,108,371 1,322,442
Rent ,Rate & Taxes 525,420 589,585
Stock Exchange Listing Fee 123,596 16,854
|Telex & telephone 641,526 562,588
Travelling Expenses 2,127,218 1,682,295
Miscellaneous Expenses 10,182,137 4,051,859
Professional Charges 2,441,788 1,360,948
Eleétn'_city Charges 178,389 467,348
Postage & Telegrames 219,159 224,521
Carriage Outward - 18,225
Commissioh charges - 200,000
Electricity charges - - 5,560
Factory Rent 113,400 113,400
Professional charges - 20,000
Security charges - 96,000
Miscellaneous expenses - 17,556
Remitence to NHAI - 106,763,226
Generator Expenses - 135,315
|Plaza Maintainance 199,940 1,017,805
C.5.R.Expenses 2,130,070 —_—
- Total 22,871,683 121,353,992
*Details of Payments to Auditors
As Auditor
Audit Fee 166,500 | 105,000
Tax Audit Fee 30,000 15,000
other Matters 20,000 20,000
Total 216,500 " 140,000
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Note Particulars Unj 20142015 2013-2014

o

25 Contingent liabilities/claims not
provided for :

Unexpired Bank Guarantee issued in favour of: :
- Against letters of credit(SBLC) Rs. 124 .00 Lakhs 97.24 lakhs

Pending Legal Matters
- Aclaim against the company towards Toll Fee payable to NHAI 59.24 Lakhs . 90.00 lakhs
during the agitiation peroid agaainst separation of Andhra State

. ‘A suit filed against the company by ane of the Rs. 10.00 Lakhs -
suppliers for non payment of their bills which is
contested in appe!

26 Estimated amount of contracts remaining .
to be executed on account of Capital works Rs. 6 Lakhs -

27 Opening Stock :
iy Value of Shrimp Rs. 291,762,868 106,139,796
Closing Stock :
Value of Shrimp Rs. 437,690,101 291,762,866
Stock of Gil ) 80,000 -
28 Expenditure incurred in
foreign currency :
Imported Spares(including forCapital goods) Rs. - 10,780,234

spares worth of 23,06,880/-have been recived)
Travellihng Expenses

- Directors ’ Rs. 681,672 . B55979
- others Rs. 491,573 -
Antidumping Fee Rs. 64,141,681 58,670,529
, Marine Rejection Insurance Rs. 4,983,966 3,286,130
Export Claims - Rs. 199,360 207,438
‘Commission . Rs. 1525322 362,485
B.A.P Audit fee Rs. 3,136,073 349,377
Shrimp Council Sponsership -USA Rs. . - 191,729
Avalon Risk managementinsurance Agency LLC Rs. - 4,354,761
clod storage charges Rs. : 2742248 -
Lagal Expenses ) : Rs. 2,397,531 -
Transprotafon charges Rs. 942,163 -
Eamings in Foreign Exchange{F OB} Rs. 2,536,110,728 1,983,186,504

29 Details of Remuneration to
Whole-time Directors :

Sri T. Valsaraj, Managing Direclor
i) Salary ’ Rs. 2,700,000 2,100,000
ii) Alowances . Rs. -

S G.V.V.Satyanarayana
i) Salary 1,850,000 1,800,000
iiy Allowances . .

30 Donationsinciuded in Other expenses Rs. 587,600 : 159,000

31 - confirmation of balances in case of Debtors and Creditors have not been received
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32 Incompliance with the Accounting Standand relating o "Accounting for taxes on income"

(AS22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India the Company has provided

“deferred tax liability of Rs.27,47,842/- on account of fiming difference in the method of
~depreciation adopted. :

Deferred tax liability provided upte 1.4.14 10421,499
Deferred tax liability provided during the year 2,747,842
‘Deferred tax liability as on 31.03.2015 13,169,341

Accounting Standard - 18 -- Related Party Disclosure
Names of related parties and description of relationship
Key Management Personnel

(a) Sri T. Valsaraj - Key Management Personnel

(b} 8r.G.V.V.Satyanarayana- Key Managemént Personne!
(c)-Smt.Jeeja Valsarj - Director

Enterprises in which KMP or Relatives having significant influence

{8) M/s.T.V R .Estates and Resorts Pvi. Lid. - Associate Company
{b) M/s.Balaji Seafoods Lid. - Associate Company

'(c) Mfs. Sai Srekara Realtors & Fisheries - Associate Fimm

{(d) W's Coastal Dewslopers Pvt Lid - Associate Company
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Il Transcations during the year with related parties

{Rs.in lakhs)
Nature of Amount Balance
SILNo. Name ofthe Party Relationship transaction Rs. outstanding
on313.15
1) SnT. Valsaraj * Managing Director ~ Remuneration 27.00
Amount paid 15.44

Amount Received 15.44 -

2) Ws.Balgii Seafvods Lid. Associate Company  Amount paid 112,66
: Amount Received 112.66 -

3) SaiSrekaraRealtors & Fisheries Associate Firm Amount paid 272
' Amount Received 272 -

4) S G.V.V.Satyanarayana Director Finance Remﬁneration 19.5 -

35 . consolidaled financial statements include the reéults of  Contenantal Fisheries India Pvt Ltd the only
fully owened subsidiaty carrying on business of Trawler operations

36 There are no overdue amounts payable to micro,small, and medium enterprises

37 The operations on Toll way division and Manufacture of plastic woven sacks (Poly pack division)
have been completed and there are no reporatable segments during the year.

38 Previous years figures have been regrouped where ever necessary.

Signatures to Notes to Financial Statements

For K.P.RAQ ASSOCIATES
Chartered Acoountants
Firm Reg.No.0031368.
Sd/- Sd/-
{ TVALSARAJ) {G.V.V.SBATYANARAYANA)
Managing Direclor Director Finance
Sd/-
{V.V.5.BHAGAVAN)
: : Partner
Place : Visakhapatnam M.No.08571

{Date 28.05.2015
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COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
{CIN: L63040AP1881PLC003047) -
Regd Office: 15-1-37/3, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam — 530 002,
. Andhra Pradesh, India.

Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address .
E-mail Id | Folio No /Client 1D ' [DPID

IfWe, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby
appoint

Name | E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him

Name: - | E-mail Id:
Ackdress: ‘
Signature , or falling him

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address;
__S_Ignature , or failing him

" as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34th
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 14" day of September, 2015 at
10.30 AM at Plant Office: D.No.6-42, Besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa,
Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra Pradesh, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolution No.

Sl. | Resolution(S) Vote
| No. For Against
1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of

Director's and Auditor's for the financial year 31st March, 2015

2. Declaration of Dividend @ 15%.

3. Appointment of Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj as Director who is reffering
4, Ratification of appointment of M/s. K.P. Rao Associates,
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors.

5. Re-appointment of Shri. T. Valsaraj as Managing Director for a
period of five years and fix the remuneration.

6. To appoint Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana as an Independent
Director of the Company.

| To amend the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

To amend the Articles of Association of the Company.

padhed

To issue bonus shares by capitalization of reserves/ profits

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix
Revenue
Stamps
Signedthis ____dayof ___20___ Across Revenue Stamp
Signature of Sharehalder Signature of Proxy holder Signature the of shareholder

Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company
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COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: L63040AP1981PLC003047) -
15-1-37/3, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam — 530002,
A.P. India.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
_ (To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)
.Thirty Fourth Annual Genetal Meefing on the 14% day of September, 2015at 10.30 A.M.

Full name of the members attending

~(in block capitals)

Ledger Foiio No./Client 1D No. ' _ No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy _.

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Coastal Corporation
Limited, 15-1-37/3, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam — 530 002, on Monday, the
14t September, 2015.

(Member’s_IProxy‘s Signature)
Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
further copies will notbe available. '

- 2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company hot

less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) AProxy need not be a member of the Company.

4)Inthecase of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or
by Proxy, shall be accepied to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority
shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preciude such member from
-attending in person and voting at the meeting. :
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